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MEDIA RELEASE
PASMINCO LODGES 2002 ANNUAL REPORT

Pasminco and its Deed Administrators, John Spark and Peter McCluskey of Ferrier Hodgson,
today lodged Pasminco’s annual report for the year ending 30 June 2002 with the Australian
Securities and Investments Commission.

The company reported a loss of $411 million in the year to 30 June 2002, which mcluded
further asset writedowns, an additional provision for environmental habilities and a one-off
gain after the revaluation of foreign exchange hedge contracts and debt.

At an operational level, events friggered by Voluntary Administration negatively impacted the
company’s cash flow in the first haif. In the second half the company was cash flow positive
at $19.1 miihon.

Pasmmco Chief Executive Officer, Greig Gailey said much had been achieved at Pasminco
since it was placed mto Voluntary Admmistration in September 2001.

“The 2002 accounts reflect more about the Pasminco that was, than the Pasminco that will be.
During the period of administration we have continued fo reduce costs and improve
productivity such that in the second half Pasminco was cash positive despite extremely low
metal prices.

“Restructure of the asset base was progressed with the sale of Broken Hill and the announced
decision to close Cockle Creek between 2006 and 2008. We are confident that Pasminco will
not only emerge from Administration but will do so as a more fightly focused and efficient
company,” Mr Gailey said.

Pasmmco’s 2002 accounts reflect the fact that under the restructure proposal approved by
Pasminco’s creditors, Pasminco Limited will cease to operate and its assets will be transferred
to a new company, Pasminco Resources Limited.

This means the consolidated group fimancial report has not been prepared on a gomg concern
basis.

The results also reflect the contmuing weakness m metal prices due fo subdued world
economic growth. The LME zinc price averaged US$792 per fonne m 2002 compared with
$1,052 per tonne in 2001. The lead price averaged USE474 per tonne m 2002, in line with the
previous year.



Financial Summary

Despite increased mine and metal production, operating revenue was $2.06 biliion m the 2002
financial year, down from $2.32 billion in 2001, reflecting the continuing weakness m zine
prices.

Depreciation and amortisation costs were reduced to $243.3 million m 2002 from $356.0
miiiion m the 2001 financial year, reflecting further asset writedowns.

Asset writedowns totalled $161.8 miilion in the 2002 financial year from $1.18 billion in
2001.  An additional §79 million was provided for environmental habilities reflecting
Pasmmco’s future strategy for some of ifs sites including Cockle Creek.

Foreign Exchange and Hedging

Foreign exchange movements relating fo foreign exchange hedge contracts and debt
contributed a profit of $14.1 mithon compared to a loss of $843.2 miliion 1n 2001. The profit
was determined after aliowing for the close out and maturity of hedge contracts at a loss,
offset by a revaluation of foreign currency debt as a result of favourable exchange rate
movements.

Entermg into Voluntary Administration led fo the termmation of most of Pasminco’s foreign
exchange contracts. While the majority of the losses associated with this were provided in the
30 June 2001 accounts, further iosses were crystailised on contracts closed out and maturing
during the year.

A provision of $94.1 million remains with respect fo foreign exchange hedge contracts that
are yet to mature. This represents the balance of the provision at 30 June 2002 and does not
represent additional losses.

Restructuring Proposal

Pasmmco was placed mto Voluntary Admmistration in September 2001. On 30 August 2002,
creditors approved the Pasminco restructure proposal known as the equity and float option,
under which Pasminco’s assets are to be transferred to a new holding company, known as
Pasminco Resources Limited.

This option would see a percentage yet fo be determined of the share capital of Pasminco
Resources offered to investors in Australia and overseas under various disclosure documents,
which will be made available at the time of the proposed offer. The proposed public float of
Pasmmco Resources 1s currently planned for early next year.

Provisions for costs associated with the restructuring have been reduced by $7.7 million from
last year’s provision of $34.2 miihon.



Operational Developments

Pasmimco achieved further unit cost reductions and operational efficiencies during the year as
a result of restructure mitiatives implemented since the beginning of 2001.

Pasmmco’s management structure was simplified during the year. The mining, Australian
smeitmg and International smelting divisions were streamlined into a single operating entity
under the leadership of the Chief Operating Officer.

The number of executive positions was reduced from five to three. Further reviews were
undertaken of the Group’s technical, sales and marketing and procurement functions.

Ramp up at the Century mine continued successfully, while higher production was achieved at
the Elura, Rosebery and Cimch Valley mines. The Hobart and Port Pirte smelters achieved
record production levels, while Cockle Creek’s production performance was the best since
1996. Production rates were slowed at Budel during the year to deal with mssues associated
with freatment of Century zinc concentrates and Clarksviiie production was margmally lower.

For the 2002 financial year, total zinc and lead production was 6% higher than the previous
year, despite the impact of the Broken Hill sale.

For further information, please contact:

Trevor Shard
General Manager - Investor and Community Relations
++61 3 9288 9186 or 0419 584 515

For Direct Response:

Pasminco Limied (Subject to Deed of Company Arrangement) ABN 34 G604 368 674

» Level 15 380 St ¥ilda Road Melboume Australia 3004 #GPO Box 1281K Melboume Ausiralia

» Telephone +61 3 6288 0333 e Facsimile +51 3 6288 (200 e Website www pasminco.com.au e Email Pasminco@@pasminco.com.au
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Deed Administrators’ Report 2002

The Deed Administe

w1 Pasiineo Limited (Subject o Deed of Company
Arrangeinest and i

ancial Year)

O 19 September 2001 the Company aned all sholly owned Australian subsidiaries, except Pasrndoeo Superanpuation Pty Limited, were placed
ineo Velungary Administration due to low metal pelces, high debt servicing costs, the adverse impact of 8 weskening Australian dollar on the
Compary's currency hedging position and as a result of fallure 1o secure appropoiate foancial accommodation from s inanclers by way of a
Standstitl Agresrment. In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, upon commencerment of the Administration all powers of the Directors and
officers of the Company were suspended and the Administrators assumed control of the Group, s business and assets. On & October 2002 the
Company became subject to a Deed of Company Arrangement and the Deed Administrators under the Deed assumed control of the Group. As
frarm 18 September 2001 and subsequently & October 2002, the Directors and officers have only performed functions or exercised powers with
the weitten approval of the Administrators or Deed Administrators respectively

Accordingly, all references in this Deed Administrators’ Report and the fnancial report to activities of the Group or decizsions aflecting its
business or assets after 19 September 2001 showld be to such activities of the Group while in adreinistration or decisions of the Adreinistrator,
ar on or after & October 2002, while subject to & Deed of Compary Arrangement or decisions of the Deed Administrators.

Pasmineo Limited the Company will cease to continue to operste under the current proposals. Therefore Pasminco Limited s not & going
concern and the Comparny financial report and the consolidated Group financial report have not been preparad under a going concern basis
{refer further to note 1w the financia report).

The Deed Administrators’ Beport, Financiad Statements, Deed Administrators' Declaration, Independent Audit Report, Corporate Governance
Staterment and Ore Resources and Reserves Information have, to the extent possible, been prepared in accordance with the requirements in the
Corporations Act 2001 and the Listing Rudes of the Austealian Stock Exchange.

Directors
The name of each person who has been a Director of Pasmineo Limited {Subject 1o Deed of Corpary Arrangement) during or since the end

of the finanecial vear is:

4 R Rayner (Chairman)

) M Stewsart (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer) - resigned 81 July 2001

D Allen

{3 J Bryvdon - retired 26 July 2001

AF Guy

B M Herron - resigned 25 Ootober 2001

1 K Macfariane - retired 25 Oceober 2001

Other than as indicated above, each person has been a Director during the whole of the financial year and since the end of B On 6 August 2001
Greig Gailey acceptad an appointment gs Chiel Executive Olficer

On 19 September 2001, Pasmineo Limited and all wholly owned Australian subsidiaries, except Pasminco Superannuation Pry Lirmited, were
placed neo Volurtary Administration. In sccordanee with the Corporations Act 2001, upoen commencement of the Administration all powers

of the Directors and officers of the Company were suspencded and the Administrators assurned control of the Group, 1ts business and asse
This situstion was continued under the Deeds of Company Arrangement executed by members of the Group previously under Volunary
Administration. As from 19 September 2001 and subsequently 5 October 2002, the Birectors and officers have only performed lunetions
ar exercised powers with the written approval of the Administrators under Voluntary Adrednistration or Deed Administrators ander a Deerd
of Company Arrangement respectively

John Spark and Peter MoCluskey of Feerler Hodgson were appointed Administrators on 19 September 2001 and subsequently Deed
Administrators under a Dead of Company Arrangement effective 5 October 2002 and continue to act ag Dead Administrators at the date

of this report.

Principal Activities

During the financial year the principal activities of the corporations in the consolidated entity were mining, smelting and marketing to produce
zine and lead concentrates, and zine, lead and sifver metals together with various alloyve and by-products. A decision was taken n July 2001 wo
cense the Group's Invobvement with mineral explocation activivies worldwide. Exploration tenements and other exploration assets not associated
with operating mines have been or are belag sold or relingquished.

Consolidated Results 2002 $m 2001 5m
Consolidated economic entity loss attributable

o the members of Pasminco Liredterd {411.00 (24183
Dividends

Na dividend was declared or paid in the financial vear ended 30 June 2002,
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Review of operations

Pasmineo recorded a loss after tax of $411.0 million for the yvear ended Junte 2002, compared to a loss after tax of 52 4189 million {or the
previous year The result ineluded individually significant. tems totalling a $224.1 million loss.

The 2002 result was achieved against a backdrop of declining industrial activity and historically low metal prices. The LME zine price averaged
USST92 per tonne in 2002 compared with USS1,082 per tonne in 2001, down 24. 7%, while the lead price averaged USS474 per tonne in 2002,
consistent with the previous year. Despite the difficult external enviropment Pasmines operations performed well

2002 2001 Variance Variance

tonnes tornes tonnes Yo

Mine production - contsined zine 840,602 812 617 27,985 + 3%,
- contained fead 217,583 27 405 10,178 + 5ty

Motal production - zing 678,428 878,184 234G (M
- lend? 358,000 266,330 71,768 +27%

Total production 2074712 1,864 4l 110,171 + £,

L inclucdes quenched DeiEon production Som Cockle Creek soellen sl of whicly is vefined ol Port Pirle.

For the twelve months ended June 2002, total zine snd lead production was 6% higher than the previous year, despite the impact of the Broken
Hill sale dve B1 May 2002, Ramp up at the Century mine continaed successfully with production of 470,708 tonnes of cordalned zine in
CONCET 3, equivalent to 4% of design contained zine metal output. Higher production was achieved at the Elura, Rosebery and Clinch Valley
mines, while production at Gordonsville was impacted by the breakdown of a tertiary crusher during the March quarter. The Hobart and Port
Pirie sroedters achioved record production levels while Cockle Creek’s production pesformance was the best since 1996, Production rates were
stoved at Budel during the vear to deal with lssues associated with treatment of Century zine concendfrates and Clarksville production was down
marginally on the previous year

Assel writedowns i 2001 of $1,184.9 million have led to a reduction In depreciation and amortisation {rom 33560 million in 2001 w 52433
million [ 2002, A further 51618 million of asset writedowns were made In 2002 due to the prevalling conditions at the date of this repost,
which have comtinued (o deteriorate, snd are included In individually sigaificant erms. As a result of the recent comnpletion of a detalled review
of environmental obligations it has been considered peadent to provide an additionsd 3790 million for enviconmental labilities. The restatement
of LSS denarninated debt partiglly offset by losses on foreign exchange hedge contracts contributed to a profiv of $14.1 miilion compared 1o a
loss of 8843.2 million in 2001 Entering Volurtary Administration led to the termination of most of the foreign exchangs contracts resulting in a
loss of 8703.0 million, which together with other maturities during the vear, and the value of open contracts at 3 June 2002, resulted In a loss of
$825.8 million of which 871759 million was provided at 30 June 2001, The additional loss of $107.8 million arose as most of the hedge contracts
were terminated when the ASUSE sxchange rate was below USE(S0, compared to the exchange rate of USE1.A218, which was used to
caloulate the provision at 30 June 2001 Conversely during the full year to 30 June 2002 the exchange rates moved favourably, which gave rige to
a4 3122 0 million profit on the foreign exchange debt. The net profit on foreign exchange hedge contracts and debt in the year to 30 June 2002
wag therefore $14.1 million.

On 19 September 2001, the Group ceased selling eligible trade debtors under the existing debtors securitisation programme. The collection
of trade debtor halances sold under this agreement was completed, and the programme terninated, on 27 June 2002,

In Judy 2004 the Group announced a decision to sell the Group’s mining assets and refocus on its sinelting businesses. A sale process
cormenced {for the Group's key mining asset, the Certney mine n aorth Queensland. The Century mine sale process resulted in the recelpt of
bl prices and terms that were considered unacceptable w the Company and B was decided to retaln the mine, &s & key part of a restructured
Pasminco. Alter the Company was placed into Volurgary Administration, & reassessient of the Company's strategy resubled in a decision to focus
Pasmineo on a core group of worlde-clags Inregrated mining and smeling assets.

The gale of the Broken Hil mine, which had comimenced early ine 2001, wag completed on 31 May 2002, The Group's ingerest n [t mindng
aperationg and tenements were sold to Perilva Limited for 3805 milliorn, with $85.5 million received on completion and $65 million recelvable on
a deferred basis in the form of a volume Hoked element and a price linked edement. Supply contracts were agreed {or onegolng delivery of Broken

Hill eoncentrates to the Hobart zine smelter and Port Pirie lead smelter an commercial terms.

Sale processes comemenced for the Blura mine near Cobar in New South Wales and the U8 mines and Clarksville sraelter in Pennesses.

A decision was taken in July 2001 to cease the Group's Involvement with minesal exploration activities worltbwide, Exploration tenements and
other explorition assels not assoctated with opersting mines are to be sold or relinguished.

A significant dedavering of the management structure was undertaken durlng the vear The mining, Australian simeling and Infernationsd smelting
divigions were collapsed into a single operating entiy, under the leadership of the Chief Operating Olficer. The number of executive positions was
reduced from five to three, Further revieves were undertaken of the Group's techndesd, sales and marketing and procurement funciions.
Significant changes in the state of affairs and events subsequent to year end

On 14 September 2001 the Directors were atdvised by the Group's lnanciers that they could not be certain when or I longer term financial
avcommotdation would be secured. Accordingly one 19 September 2001, Pagmineo Limited and all wholly owned Australian subsidiaries, except
Pagmineo Supersnnuation Py Limited, were placed into Voluntary Administration. The Administrators put in place & borrowing facility of AS300
million to fund working capital requirements dusing the peciod of Voluntary Administration.

A proposal to restracture the Group was approved at a meeting of creditors on 80 August 2002, which will allow the Group to continue to trade,
alpedt in g reconstructed form. A pumber of Deads of Company Arrangement were required to be executed as preconditions w the
implernentation of any restructure proposal. On 4 October 2002 all Deeds of Company Arrangement were executed with effect rom 5 October
2002, and the Company became subject to a Deed of Company Arrangernent and the Deed Administrators under the Deed assumed control of
the Group. Ongolng funding of AS385 million has been procured to allow for the currently preferrad restructure process to take place.

[
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The currently preferred restructure option provided for in the Deeds contemplates the implemerndation of two distinet steps:

a) A restructuce of the Group, achieved principally by splitting the Group nto two parts, The two distinet parts would comprise entities
reguired for the ongoing operstions {Ongoing Group™) and entities that will not be included in the restructured Pasmineo {Residual Group™).
It s currently envisaged that all of the operating sites will form part of the Ongoing Group. Pasinineo Limited will form part of the Residual
Groupy; and

iy The exchange of existing debt for equity in the Ongoing Group, with the gale of 500 {or some other portion) of the equity to Investors in a
floay of the Ongolng Group.

The proposed capital structure should ensure that the Ongolng Group s ina solvent position and that it will not be returned to some form of

insolvency regime following the restructure, and this option is therefore expected to satisly the relevant regulatory suthorities including ASIC

and the ASX in order to successfully restructure Pasmines. IF the currently preferred restracture option does not proceed the Deed

Administrators will convene a meeting of creditors 10 decide alternative restructure options. The options available to creditors may include, but

are ot lmited tor trade on and possibly consider a float at a later date; realise the assets within a Deed of Company Arrangement; and & forrmal

winding up.

The appointment of administrators on 19 Septeber 2000 caused an "Event of Defanlt’ under various of the Group’s agreements and
arrangements. The significany impacts of this Default have bean:
condingent Kalilities - outstanding ioans and transactions under the Group's various loan facility agreements, futures and swap agreerments
and silver sale agresments have become lmmediately due and payable ar the discretion of each lnancier. It is expected that any liability
residting from any of these transaetions will be restructured ag part of any Group restructure. Payments for the pipeline, port facility and
teansfor vessel (PPTY operated by the Century miine continue to be made with the exception of a payment of 8849 milion, which fell due
in Juby 2060H, but was paid on % October 2002, The PPT Lease Consent and Waiver Deed executed as part of the Deed period financing
provides for the waiver of events of default under the PPT Facility
On 27 June 2002 the guarantes supporting the obligations of Budel Zink BV {BZBV), a controlled antity, in relation to the recelvables
agguisition and servicing arrangement between Pasmince Global Trading Poy Lid, BZBY, Beach Capital and ANZ Capel Court Limited
was terrdnated by a deed of termination. The deed of termination also provided for a release of all claims in redation to the recelvables
acguisition and servicing agreernent, subject to certain lirmited provisos;

interest rale swaps, forwerd foveign exchange conbracts, cuyvvency options, melels futire contracts and consnodity swops ~ outstanding

trangactions have become irmmediately subject w early termination at the discretion of the non-defaulting parey;

current and non-curvent infevest hearing Kobilities - 1t 18 expected that the interest bearing liabilities cutstanding at balance sheet dafe will
be restructured as part of any Group restructure, as approved by creditors, with the exchange of exlisting debt for eguity in the Ongoing
Group and a subsequent gale of 50% (or some other portion) of the equity to Investors in a float of the Ongoing Group belore 30 June
20683, Therefore, at 30 June 20602 all interest-bearing llabiities have been classified as current Hebilities. The "Event of Default’ has
residisd in outstanding ioans becoming immediately due and payable st the discretion of each financier I Is expected that these existing
liahilities will be restroctared as pact of the currently preferred restructure option. Fhe forward silver sale aned silver swap contracts were
terminated in September and October 2001, crystallising a loss of $82.2 million, of which $77.1 miltion was provided at 30 June 2001, A
the election of the Administrators, the Group's obligation to deliver a termination silver quantity was converted to an obligation to deliver
atermination cash seftlement, and the termination values have been recognized as USH denominated inderest bearing liabiities; and

conpmitments for expenditure - certain lease transactions have become terminable at the diseretion of each lessor It Is expected that
these transactiong will be confirmed as pare of the currenthy preferred restracture option.

In July 2002, A% call options with a face value of U 8 miliion were purchased; BSS26.5 millinn per month {or the twelve rongh period
anding June 20083, The strike rate of the options [s set at USS0.5667 and the total premium cost was AS1Z million.

In Septerber 2002 the New Sowth Wales Environmment Protection Authority (NSW EPA)Y declared the Pasmineo Cockle Creek Smelter site
a remediation site under the Contaminated Land Management Act 1997, Paamince s working with the NSW EPA to develop an overall
rempedistion strategy.

On 26 September 2002 Pasminco received a letber from the NSW EPA regarding the status of potlution reduction prograrmunes relating to
lead emissions from the Pasmineo Cockle Creek Smeller site. Pasminco §s continuing to nplement programemes to control lead emissions
from the site.

O 24 Qetober 2002 the Company announced closure plans for the Cockle Creek smelter The Company plans to close the smeler between 20046
ard 2008, with the exact thuing depending on plant performance, market conditions and eapital expenditure requirements. A remeadiation plan
will be developed in conjunction with the New South Wales Environment Protection Aathoriiy

Other than the matters referred to above thers were no slgaificant changes in the state of affairs of the consolidated entity during the year
Apart from those issues, there are no other matters or cireumstances that have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly
affectad or may significantly affect:

{a) the operations of the consolidated entity;
(b} the results of those operations; or
(e} the state of the affairs of the consolidated entity in fature financial years.

Likely developments and expected future results
Sorme information on the Hiely developmernts and future results of operations is contained in the review of operations and the significant
changes in the state of affalrg and events subsequent to year end Information provided above.

A proposal to restructure the Group was approved at a meeting of creditors on 80 August 2002, which will allow the Group to continue to trade,
alpedt in g reconstructed form. A pumber of Deads of Company Arrangement were required to be executed as preconditions w the
implermentation of any restructure proposal. On 4 October 2002 all Deeds of Company Arrangement were executed with effect from 5 October
2002, and the Company became subject to a Deed of Company Arrangernent and the Deed Administrators under the Deed assumed control of
the Group. Ongolng funding of AS385 millon has been procured to allow for the currently preferrad restructure process to take place.

B0 LML
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The currently preferred restructure option provided for in the Deeds contemplates the implemerndation of two distinet steps:

a) A restructuce of the Group, achieved principally by splitting the Group nto two parts. The two distinet parts would comprise entitles
reguired for the ongoing operstions {Ongoing Group™) and entities that will not be included in the restructured Pasmineo {Residual Group™).
It is currently envisaged that all of the operating sites will form part of the Ongoing Group. Pasminco Limited will form part of the Residual
Groupy; and

iy The exchange of existing debt for equity in the Ongoing Group, with the gale of B0 (or some other portion) of the equity to investors in a
floay of the Ongolng Group.

The proposed capital structure should ensure that the Onpgolng Group s ina solvent position and that it will not be returned to some form of

insolvency regime following the restructure, and this option is therefore expected to satisly the relevant regulatory suthorities including ASIC

and the ASX in order to successfully restructure Pasmines. IF the currently preferred restracture option does not proceed the Deed

Administrators will convene a meeting of crediors 1o decide alternative restructure options. The options available to creditors may include, but

are not dmited tor trade on and possibly consider a float at a later date; realise the assels within a Dead of Company Arrangement; and & forrmal

wincing up.

Information on Directors
Particulars of the qualifications, expertence and special responsibilities of each Director at the date of this repost.
Director

M B Rayner

BSc {Hons) Chem Eng., FTSE, FAusIMM,
FIEA, FAICD, FAIM.

G 1} Allen

BA (Hong), MBA.

Experience Special Responsibilities
NareExecutive Chairrnan of the Board.
Chairman of Remuneration Coranittes.

Non-Executive Director since 1984,
Chairman since Ootober 1992,
Birector of several publc companies.
Mornber of Safery,

Health & Environmend Comenitiae.
Merther of Audit Committes.

Now-Executive Director since August 1584,
Director of several public companies.

A F Guy
LB, MBA.

Non-Executive Director since August 1584, Chairman of Audit Committes.

Birector of several public companies.

Attendance at meetings
Fhe number of meetings of the Board of Directors and it Board Committess held during the financial year were:

Board of Directors i1t
Andie Commit 1
Safety, Health and Environment Comsnlitee i
Remunesration Committee 1]
Standing Cominittes 1

The following table sefs out the number of meetings Directors were eligible to attend, and the meetings attended by each Director

Committee Meetings

Board of Aundit Safety, Remuneration Standing

Pirectors Pirectors Committee Health & Committee Committee
Environment

A B A B A B A A B
4 R Rayner W e e e 1 1
M Stewart ; 3 e 1 |
D Allen i 114 1 I 1 | - 1 1
{3 J Bryvdon 2 2 e e e e e
AF Guy g9 10 /D
B M Herron W e e e 1 1
Y K Macfariane i | 14— 1 2

o held office or wag a member of the committes during the financial vear

Pirectors’ [nterests
The interests of each Director in the shares of the Company at the date of this report were:

Pasmineo Limited

Pirectors Ordinary Shares
3 R Rayner 5, (00
G Allen 200,000
AF Guy 50,000

Arrargemeant



Pirectors’ Emoluments

Prioe to the Group being placed under Administration, non-executive Birectors” fees were determined by the Board on the basis of
recomnendations re ad from the Remuneration Commitiee, having regard to advice rom external rermuneration congultants, from time to
time. Company policy 18 1o sef fees around the median of the marketplace {or listed companies of sitnilar size to Pasmines. There i no direct
redationship bet cutive Directors’ fees and the Company's performance nany given year Noteexecutive Directors’
feas, save for company contributions necessary to conply with the Superannuation Guaranies Administration Act, have remained unchanged
sinee January 1996, Directors’ fees have not been paid since the Company was placed into Admindstravion. Bach of Mark Rayners, Andeew Guy,
Geoff Allen, David Macfarlane, and David Brydon sither waived their right 1o recelve any payment under the Birector's Hetiring Alowance
Seheme or returned the alivwance where B had been paid. In addition, with ef from the Company being placed nto Voluntary
Administration, esch Director in office at the date of this report has walved his right to receive Directors’ lees.

reern the quantare of non.e3

Prior 1o the Group being placed under Administration, remunecation of the Chief Executive was generally recomemended by the Remugeration
Commitias, based on input from external rernuneration consultants and approved by the Board. The principles applied to the remuneration of
the five highest remunerated officers, detalled below, also apply to the Chief Executive.

DM Stewart (1) MDD and CEOQ - 6037 F26T D80
M R Ravner Chairmarn 25 006 o 20060 0w 27,000
(G B Alen Birector BTG e aex e 13,250
I3 4 Bredon (33 Brector 2,455 a9s . 20w 3,025
AF Guy Diractor 10506 LTS . gR0 . 13,250
RM Herron Brector 2463 z1e0 . L2y . 16,3583
DK Macfariane Birector Mo 383 . 1,387 18,724}

1. Mr Stewart ceased emplovinent with Pasmines effective 31 July 2001,

S8

Inchudes amounts patd on termination of employment. including leave balances, pay in len of notice and other separation payments made by

the empiover Additional separstion payviments of 3850,000 due under My Stesart’s employment eontract remaln pevable. Such amounts rank

&5 an unsecurad ereditor

3. Mr Bryeon retired as o director effective 26 Judy 2001, An amount of 5149 415 paid to Mr Brvdon in accordance with the rules of the
Directors Retirernent Alowance Scheme, was subsequently repaid to Pasmineo.

Insurance and indemnity

The consolidated entity hasg in place an nsurance policy 1o inderanify all Directors, Officers and Employees, baing the olass of officers covered,

against liability incurred which arlzes out of the conduct of business or in the discharge of their duties ag a Director, Oicer or Employes. The

insurarce contract prohibits disclosure of the details of the policy, including the amount of the premium.

The Company has agreements in place with each Directon, to Indemnify them in respect of any lability:

* o athird party (other than the Company or a related body corporate} unless the claim arises out of conduct involving & lack of good faith;
arect

« or ressonable costs and expenses incurred in successfully defending civil or criminal proceedings in which judgement is given in favour
of the Director or the Director is acquitted, or in connection with an appiication, in relation to such proceedings, in which relief is granted

under the Corporations Act.

In addition, pursuant fo the provisions of the Corporations Act 2001 the Administrators have a right of indemnity out of the Company's
properety for deits incurred In relation to goods and services suppiied during the period of the Voluntary Adiminstration. This right commencerd
ag of 19 Septernber 2001 and subsists to the date of this report.

Proceedings on behall of the Company
No proceedings have been brought on behalf of the Company, and no application hag been made for leave to bring, or to interfers in, proceadings
in respect of the Comparny under Section 287 of the Corporstions At 2001

Emoluments of Five Highest Remunerated Officers

The remuneration of executives reporting to the Chisf Execitive i3 determined by the Remunecstion Cormmittee, baged on recommendations
frown the Chiel Executive after taking extecnal advice on the relevant market movements. For other senior officers, the Remuaeration Comaittes
resiews and approves the overall remuneration program, with individual rerouneration levels requiring approval by the Chief Executive. The
actual remuneration of executives and senior officers is influenced by their individual performance, Pasmineo's performance and the marketplace
generally. Pasrnineo targets its remuneration at the median of the marketplace. Remuneration s delivered In fixed and variable components.
Fixed remuneration, covering cash, superannuation and motor vehicles components, g positioned to attract and retain gualified employees.
Incentive payments, the varlable component, are lnked to measures which reflect both the operational performance of the organisation and

the achievernent of cutcornes regarded as crucial to the longer term success of the Company.
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3 Gailey (1) Chief Executive Oficer 1270230 4,312 - 11,907 - - FASH 845

ET Eadia Executive Genaeral Manager - 30,383 - 3,718 - - AR 181 U51.A60
Exploration

MF Pollard Execuiive General Manager - 241 808 - 19,352 - T4,125 477,230 BT B00
Hurman Hesources & Corporate
Alfairs

LE Williams Executive General Manager - 5,024 - TUVHRE 17 8RS FI3.685 - (50316
Mining

WEFH de GraadT {4) Executive General Manager - 7018 12,144 - Bo,761 241,703 45,171

International Operations

orpmenced employment with Pasreineo on 6 August 2001

Inciudes amounts paid on termination of employent including leave balances, pay in Heu of notice and other separation payments made
by the emplover

3. Other benefits include travel and scoommaodation, medical and other sundry benedits, plus FBT where appiicable

4. Al WPFH de Graff's remunerstion was paid in either Butch Guilders or Euro.

| Qe

Deed of Cross Guarantee
Pursuant to Class Geder 98/14 18 (ag amended), relief has been granted to those identified controlled entities of Pasminco Limited shown
in gote 12 Lo the financial statements from the Corporations Act requirements for preparation, andiy aned publication of aceounts.

As a condition of the Class Order, Pasminco Limited and the identified controfled entities have entered into a deed of cross guarantee.
Uinder the deed of gross gharantes, sach named company guarantees the debis of the other named companies. This guarantes is conditinnal
upon the winding up of any companies which are a party to the deed

Envivonmental Regulation

The consolidated entity is subject to significant enviromunental regulation in regpect of its activities. As part of the engity’s internal reporting
system management is required to report in defail on environienial incidents to the executive managerment and the Board of Directors.

A formal system is used to rank incldents andd exeeedences. The systern also requires that any breach of licence or consent conditions is
reported to the relevant authorities,

In addition to the environmental permitting arrangements which apply to s operations ouside Australia, Pasmineo's iocal operating sites hold
environmental licences and permits that could be regarded as belng partiowdar and significant regulation under lows of the Commonwealth or
of & state of territory

rgmineo hag established an Eonvironmental Managemernt System (EMS) bagsed on the International Standard 150 14001 and all sites are working
fowards achieviag certification to that stancdard.

A key element of the EMS is {o establish a reglster of consents and 1o establish procedures to achieve
The Pasminco EMS classifies any exceadence of a licence condition or & condition of consent &s a Significant Environmerntal Incident. These
incidents require a formal report identifving the factors that contributed to the Incldent and an action plan to prevent a recurrence.

Eretails of significant exceedences during the reporting period include:

« Ambient Lead in Alr (90 day rolling average) exceaded licence Hinlts at Hobart Smeleer wharf north monitoring station on 23 occasions.
« Exceedences of conditions of consent for ambient sulphue dioxide at Sixth Street monitorlag station at Cockle Creek.

¢ Exceadances of specified metal discharge mits in erndssion stacks st Port Pirie and Hobart Smelter

« Exceadences of specified water discharge limits at Cockle Creek Smelter, Century Mine, Budel Smelter

« Exceadences of stormwater discharge mits at Gordonsville Mine, Hobart Smelter

These exceedences were reporfed 1o the relevant authorities and none of these impacted on a Heenee to ope
progress in improving itg environmengal performance in recent years and continues to do so.

PRI Sudel of Company Arrasgenent)
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Pasminco Limited Employee Option Plan
At the date of this report, options over shares purshant to the Pasreinco Limited Emploves Option Plan approved by shareholders at the 1995
Annual General Meating are ag follows:

Year of [ssue No of Participants No of Options Exercise Price Expiry Date

18397 2,454 0204 BOG 2184 14 Novernber 2002

1304 281G 8.556,000 8144 13 Novernher 2003

1994 2,562 8,585,000 81.58 12 November 2004

20040 2670 0 050,500 R0 10 November 2005

Fhe total awenber of options outstanding at the date of this report was 35,486 000 equivalent to 3.2% of the wotal ssued ordinary sharves in the

Company. The maximulm number of shares 1o be ssued in respect of emploves options may not exceed 8% of total issued ordinary shares, No
person entitled to exercise these options had or has any right, by virtue of such options, 1o participste in any share lgsue of the Company or of
any other hody corporate.

No options were issued by the Company during 2001 and 2002, There were no options over the shares of the Company exercised during the
yvear The names of all holders of options are entered n the Company’s register, Ingpection of which may be made ree of charge. Non-executive
Directors do not participate in the Emplovee Option Plan.

Fhe options for 20080 shown above were granted on the basis that each option can, under most cireumstances, be converted to one ordinary
share In the Company, after & two year perlod from the date of issue, by the holder subsceibing 309 per share, being 10% above the welghted
average sale price of Pasrmineo Limited shares on the Australian Stock Exchange over the ve business days immediately before 10 Novernber
20041, For erapiovess other than those ar Budel Zink, options can be exercised after 10 November 2002 and on or before 10 Novermnber 2005,
Uneer certain clroumstances, such as redundancy, retirement or death, options may be exercised by Australlan emplovees prior to 10 Novernber
2002, Under the terms of the plan, participants may, upon exercise of thelr options, participate i any issue of additionad share or bonus share
issues relating to those shares,

On 19 September 2001, Pasmines Limdied and all wholly owned Australian subsidiares, except Pasmines Superannuation Py Limited, were
placed nto Volurdary Administration, and from & Ootober 2002 the Company became subject to a Deed of Company Arrangement. No shares
of the Company {or subsidiaries) have been fssued doring the fnancial yvear or since the end of the financial year by virtue of the exercise

of any options granted by the Company (or subsidiaries).

Uneler the currently prefecred restructure option, the shareholders of Pasmines Limited would receive no retuen on their investiment given
the insolvency of the Company, in which case the options have no value and therefore the emplovees would not be expected to exercise
these optiong.

Rounding of Amounts

The Deed Administrators have chosen o express amounts in millions of deilars vo one declmal place, in accordance with ASIC Class Order
SR 100, axcapt where rounding Lo the nearest one thousand dollars Is required, as permitted by that Class Order

This report Is made by the Deed Administrators on the date sef out below pursuant to thelr powsr under the Deed of Company Arrangement.

L

P McCluskey
Deed Administrator
30 October 2062
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Statements of Financial Performance

Notes Consolidated Consoldated Pasminco Ltd Pasmineco Ltd

2062 $m 2601 Sm 2002 Sm 2001 $m
Revenne from ordinary activities 2 20808 23183 886 121.7
Changes in inventories of finished goods and
work in progress 16.4 {15} -
Raw materials and consumables used {80423 {60243 -
Frejght expenses {18700 {18893 -
Energy expenses {24133 {238 .43 -
Emploves benefits expense {6047 {33537 - e
Contracting and consulting services {20873 {171.5) -
Written down value of non-current assets disposed of {5343 [(14.13 -
Depreciation and amortisstion expenses 3al {248 {35600 -
Borrowing costs expense Hay {18053 {13123 {55y {1523
Agset writedovns HKin {16183 {1,184.9% -
Provision for restoration - environmental liabilities WHas TR (164 - -
Provisions relating o cortrolled entities BHE - {42851 {26825
Profit/{Loss) on forelgn exchange hedge contracts and debt HN 14.1 {843.23 -
Loss on forward silver sale and silver swap contraces i) (5.1} (77.1% -
Hestruetlire expenses DY i (3423 -
Other expenses from ordirary activivies {148.6) {3364 -
Share of net profits of associates aceounted for
uslng the equity method . 6.1 -
Loss from ordinary activities before income tax 3 {408.21 {2.266.6) {35 23
[neome tax expense 4 2.8 1617 R
Net Loss attribitable to members of Pasmineo Limited 23(t) {411.00 {24185 {40511
Net exchange differences on fransiation of financial statements

of foredgn controtled entities 2 55 58 -
Total revenues, expenses and valustion adjustreenis
attribigable o members of Pasminco Lireited

recognised directly in equity 54 5.8 o

Total changes in equity other than those resulting from

transactions with owners as owners 24 {40611 {28675 {40511 {2 B24.5)
Cents

Earnings per share a2 {2149

Biluted earnings per share a2 {214 .93

The shove statemerts of Dnancial pecrformanes shoasid be read i conj

] PARMBE LAMITED SSubjeot b Ded of Co
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Statements of Financial Position

Notes Consolidated Consolidated Pasminco Lid Pasmineo Lid
20602 3m 2001 &m 2602 Sm 2001 5m

AR of B0 e 2
Current Assets
Cash assers 53 a2 181
Receivables i 2695 1448 8L
Inventories 7 H48 8 3RG.6 -
Other financial assets e} 1.8 2as .
Assets held for resale O 1,651.4 46.6 -
Other 14} 40.7 165 e
Total current assels 28827 ARG.G 1295 8L
Non-current Assels
Heceivables 11 - BE2E BRI
Other financial assels 12 - - 126.4
Proporty, plard and equipment 15 - 1.793.4 -
Beferred tax assets 4(k} - 147 -
Other 14 - 18.7 e
Total non-current. assets - 1,8503 2173
Total assets 28827 2,448 % 1295 8083
Current Liahilities
Pavables 15 15565 4432 -
Interest bearing labiifies 16 2,079.6 243 3726 2E8.T
Culrregat tax liabilivies 17 1603 135 R 9.4
Provisions 1% 449.0 BH1E Lass .
Total current abilities 3644 4 1,405 1,591.0 2681
Non-current Liabilities
Pavables 14 -
Interest pearing labiiies 2{ - 3705
Beferred tax liabilities 4t -
Provigions 21 - (164
Total non-current Habilities - GR6.8
Total labHities 3,644 4 1,5391.0 1,254.4
Net lishilities (1.261.7) {1.261.73 (856.6)
Equity
Parent entity inerest
Contributerd aquity 28 15439 1,543.49 1.543.4
Reserves 23(a) B8T
Accumulated osses 230k {2 8443 {2 K065 {24005
Total equity 24 {1.261.7) {1.261.7) [B56.6)

The shove statements of Dnancial positicos should e vead i coniunclion with the scoompanging notos
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Statements of Cash Flows

Notes Consolidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd Pasminco Lid
2002 $m 2001 $m 2002 Sm 2061 $m

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers (inclusive of goods and services tax) P77 22617 -
Net settlement of forelgn currency revenue hedges 2 {195} (13010 -
Pavments to suppliers and emplovees
(inclusive of poods and services tax) {18450} {16923} -
Bividends recedvedd . - 4.6
[ncome taxes (paidirecelved {227} {20010 {143 5.8
Net cash {outflow)inflow rom operating activities 35 B8 41938 {143 8 4
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
nvestreent In mine property, propecty, plant. and eqguipment, [a274.2) -
Povinents for major maintenance and repairg Hp) RNy -
Proceerds frorm sale of property, plant and equipment, A48T -
Net proceads From sake of Ernest Henry -
Pavinents {or investments (18} -
Net loans repaid by associazte wae e
Net loans fo conirolted entities e (2543 {111.7)
Net cash outflow from Investing activities (237 .4) [(211.7) [23.43 {111.7)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds fror boreowings 2686 3646 -
Repayments of borrowings (9.2%} (BH2.3) -
Borrowing costs {53.4) (512} {53y {152}
Interest recaived 2.4 12 a8 465
Net cash inflow/{outfow) from financing activities 208 .4 (2887} 328 $13
Net increased decrease} in casht held e {811 -
Cash at the beginning of the reporting period 9.5 H8.4 -
Effects of exchange rate changes on foreign currency denominated
cash halances (1163 2.0 o
Casgh a1 the end of the reporting period FRER:Y T2 9.5 -
Financing srrangernents 6
The sbove statermerns of cash Mows should De read i conjunetion with the sccompanying notes

)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This general purpoge financial report has been prepared in accordance
with Accounting Standards, other suthoritative pronouncemernts

of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, Urgent Issues Group
Consensus Views and the Corporations Act 2001, It s prepared in
aceordance with the historical cost convention, Al assets are valued
af: the lower of cost or net realisable value. The accounting policies
adopted are consistent with those of the previous vearn except whers
noted. Comparative information is reclagsified whers appropriste to
enbance comparabiling

{a) Basis of Presentation of Financial Report
Going Concern

The financial report has not been prepared on & going concern basis.
e to the propased restracture of the Group and the expected
cassation as a going concern of Pasinineo Limited the assets have been
valued at the lower of cost and ret realisable value, The Company and
consolidated ertity incurred an operating loss of 8406 1 million and
541 1.0 millinn respectively for the financial year ended 30 June 2002,
Az at 30 June 2002 hoth the Company and the consolidated entity had
a deficiency in net curtent. assets and net assets.

O 19 Septamber 2001 Pasminco Limited and all wholly owned
Alstralian subsidipries, except Pasminee Superannuation Pry Limdeed,
were placed o Voluntary Administration.

A proposal to restructure the Group wag approved at a meeting of
creditors on 30 August 2002, which will allow the Group to continue
tor tradke, albelt in a reconstructed form. A number of Deads of
Compary Arrangement weee required (o be executed as preconditions
to the rnpementation of any restrocture proposal. O 4 Oetober 2002
all Deeds of Company Arvangement were executed with effect from

& Oetober 2002, and the Company becarme subject 1o 8 Deed of
Company Arrangement and the Deed Administrators under the Deed
assumetd control of the Group. Ongoing funding of AR385 million has
heon procused to allow for the currently preferred restructare process
to tieke place.

The currently preferred restracture option provided for in the Deeds

contermpiates the implementation of two distinet steps:

a) A restructure of the Group, achieved principally by splitfing the
Group trto two parts. The two distinet parts would comprise
entiies required for the ongoing operations (Ongoing Group'} and
entiies that will oot be included in the restractured Pasmineo
{"Residual Group”). It is currently envisaged that all of the
operating sites will form part of the Ongoing Group. Pasminco
Limited will form part of the Residual Group; and

By The exchange of existing debt for equity in the Ongoing Groug,
with the sade of H0% {or some other portion) of the equity to
irvestors in a float of the Ongoing Group.

The proposed capital structure shondd ensure that the Ongolng Group
is i a solvent position and that it will nog be returned to some form of
insolvency regime following the restructure, and this option s
therefore expected (o satisfy the relevant regulatory muthorities
including ASIC and the ASX in order to suceessfully restructure
Yasmined. IF the currently preferted restructure option does not
proceed the Deed Administrators will convene a meeting of creditors
tor decide alternative restructure options. The options available to
craditors may include, but are not Hisited to: trade on and possibly
consider a float &t a later date; realise the assets within a Deed of
Company Arrangement; and a formal winding up.

The financial report inclodes adjustments relating to the recoverability
and classification of recorded assers amounts, and o the classification
of abiilies, that are necessary as Pasmineo Limited the Company is
expected to cease Lo operate under the current proposals. Lishilities
have been recognised in the financial report at hull valoe without
allowance being made for any proposed debt forgiveness.

The Lrgent [ssues Group Abstract 50 Evaluating the Substance of
Transgetions lnvolving the Legal Form of a Lease’ was adopted,
effective 1 July 2000, As a consenuence, the pipeline port and
trapsfer vessel assers and agsociated labilities have been accountad
for as owned sssets and labilities, whereas previously the treatment
was Ge an operating lease. The financial effect of the changs was
reflectad in net profit during the year to 30 June 2001

th) Principles of Consolidation

This consolidated Fnancial report incorporates the assets and labHities
of all entities controled by Pasrdaco Limited (the chief entity) as ax
30 June 2002, and the results of all controdled entities during the year
vhest ended. The effects of &ll transactions betseen entitles i the
consolidated entity are ellminated in full.

Where conteod of an entily is oblained during a loaancial vear,

its results are included in the consolidated statement of franciad
performance from the date on which contral commences. Where
conteol of an entity ceases during a financial vear, its results are
included for that part of the yvear during which control existed.
Associates are those entities over which the consolidated entity
exercises signilicant influence, but not control. Investinents in

G5 ey are sccounted for in the consolidated fnancial report using
the equity method, Lnder this method, the consolidated entity’s share
of the profits or losses of associares is recognised as revenue in the
consolidated staterment of Anancial performance, and its share of
movements in reserves 18 recognised in consolidated reserves.

A eomplete list of Pasmines Limied's controlled entities s set out in
note 12, The economic entity’s nterest in joint ventures has boeen
included in the economic entiy’s financial report by taking up the
economie entity's share in each of the Individual assets and liabilities
of the joint ventures.

(¢} Financial Instriments

Hedging has been undertaken in order to avoid or minimise possible
adverse fnancial or cash Aow effects of movements in exchange rafes
and commodity prices.

{1) Forelgn Exchange

Refer note {d) Foreign Exchange

{ily (Other

Gains and losses on derivatives used as herdges are accounted for on the
same bagls as the underlying physical exposures they are hedging.
Accordingly, hedge galns and losses are included in net profit o loss for
the financial year when the gaing and losses arising on the related physical
exposires are recognised in the staternent of Hnancial performance. Gaing
and losses related 1o qualifying hedges on flrm commitments or
antivipated transactions are deferred and recogniserd in income as
adjustments 1o the underdyving hedped transactions when they ocous

I, subsequent to the inception of the hedge, it becomes probable that
sorne or all of the hedged trangaction will not ocour as designated,
hedge accounting is discontinued when that assessment is made. The
gaing and losses relating to the hadged trangaction that is no longer
expected to ocour ag designated are immediately recognised in net
profit or loss for the financial vear

{d) Foreign Exchange

Amounts pagable and recelvable in {lorelgn currencies have been
transtated into Australlan currency atb the rates of exchangs rullog at
balance date. Galns and losses on unhedged balances gre recognised in
the result of the period. Costs avising from forward exchange contracts
are delerred and amestised over the term of the contracts. Costs and
gains or losses arising on the hedging contracts relating to sales
copmitments are deferred and lncluded in the measurement of the
sates. All other transactions in foreign currencies during the vear have
been recognised at the exchange rate culing at the time of the
transactions. Exchange gaing and losses on designated borrowings,
effectively hedging future revenues, are deferred and are recognised
as the underlylng hedged transaction ocours.

I, subsequent to the inception of the hedge, it becomes probable that
some of all of the hedged transaction will not ocour as designated,
nedge accounting is discontinued when that assessiment is made. The
deferred gains and ey relating {0 the hedged trangaction that [8 no
ger expected to ocour &8 designated are immediately recognised In
the statement of financial performance.

}.

Where future cash Hows Irom specific operations are considerad 1o
be insufficient (o meet losses arlzing on the refated hedge contracts,
a provision has been rajsed in these acocunts.

The accounts of self sustalning overseas controlled entities are
reported I Australian currency by transkating assets and Habiiities
al the rates of exchange ruling at balance date and the revenue and
axpense items at the average of rates ruling doring the ve
Transtation differences ariging are included in the loreign currency
pranslation reserve.

B0 LML
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)}

{e} Inventories

Stocks of ores, metals, concentrates and work in progress are valued
at. the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost includes expenditure
incureed in acguiring and bringing the stock to it existing condition
and location and includes an appropriate portion of fized and variable
overhead expenses, inchuding depreciation and amortisation. Stores
are valued at cost, with due alfowance for ohsoleseence. In each case,
cost Is determined on an average cost bagis.

{fy Taxation

Tax effect accounting procedures are folloved whereby the income tax
eRpense 0 net profic or loss for the fnancial vear ks matched with the
accounting profit after allowing for permanent, differences. Provisions
for curvent and future income tax are caleulated on earnings using the
Hlabidiy' method Certain itemns of expenditure, rmainly depreciation
and ather provisions, may be deductible for Incorme a3 purposes in
years different from those in which they are charged against earnings.
The amount of the taxation difference due to such timing differences
is cdassified as a deferred tax Hability or future tax benefit. It is
eCrAOmie entity poley not fo carry forward any part of fatare tax
assets, arising {rom tax losses, including those arlsing as capital losses,
uniess thelr recovery is virtually certain through the economic eniity's
abiity Lo derive future assessable income or capital gains sufficient to
enable the beneflits to be realised, and for the econormic entity to
contirae (o comply with deductibility conditions mposed by law,
Brividend withholding tax is provided on the economic entity’s portion
of earnings of certain foreign subsidiaries where ¢ ig intended to
repatriate those earnings o Austrabia as dividends.

{2} Investments

Shares in compantes held as longderm investmernds, including
controled entities, have been stated ab cost except to the extent that
the amount is not deemed recoverable. Conirolled entities,

joint ventures and associates are accounted for in the consolidated
financial report as set owt in note 1LY}, Dividend income 18 recognised
as It becomes recelvable. Interest income is recognised as it acerues
ofe A dally basis,

{h) Leases

Leages of plant and equipment under which the sconomic entity
assumes substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership are
classified as finance leases, whilst other leases are classified as
npergting leases. Flnance leases are capitalised with 2 lease asser and
liakility eqgual to the presend value of the minimuam lease pavments
belng recorded at the inception of the leage. Capitalised loase assets
are amortised on a straight-Hoe basis to thelr residual value over the
term of the lease, or where 14 s lkely that the economic entity wil
oistain ownership of the asset, for the life of the asset. Leage payvments
miace under operating leases are recognised in equal instalments over
the accounting periods coverad by the lesse term.

{1} Mine Property, Property, Plant andd Equipment

Mine property; property, plant and eguipment are carrled at cost,

AH fters of mine propesty, property, plane and equipraeent, with the
eception of freehold laned, and certain mine freeholds and leaseholds,
are depreciated over thelr estimated remaining useful lives.
Prepreciation rates are reviewed regularly and reassessed n light

of commercial and technological developments. The expectad useful
lives are as Follows:

40 vears

B o 20 vears

Buildings

Plant and Equipment
Capital spares purchased for particualar plang are capitalised and
depraeciated on the ssane basis as the plant to which they relate.

{j} Exploration and Evaleation Expenditure

Expenditure on exploration and evaluation of individual prajects

is written off agalnst earnings ag incurred, except that when a project
reaches the stage where such expenditure Is considered to be capable
of belng recouped through developrment or sale, all subsequent
expenditures are capitalised and amortised against production

fromm the area once mining commences.

PRI Sudel of Company Arrasgenent)

(k) Research and Development Expenditure

Expenditire on research and development is written off against
earnings as incarred, except that, when a project reaches the stage
where such expenditure ks considersd capable of being recouped
through development or sale, all subsequent expenditures are
capitadised. Unamortised costs are reviewed at each balance date
to determine the amount (iF any) that ks no longer recoverabde and
any amount so ideneified s written off.

(5} Mine Developmend

Mine development expeaditure for the initial establishment of access
to mineral reserves, together with capitalised exploration, evaluation
and commissioning expenditure, and financing costs on borrowings
{or a praject prior o the commencerent date of commercial
production, are capitalised to the extent thar the expenditurs regults
in significant future beoefits. These armounts are amoriised over the
current. estirnated economic reserve of the mine on a unit of
production outpat basis. This caleulation inciudes consideration of
appropriate estimates of the future costs to be incurred in developing
vhe estimated economic reserve, which includes the proven and
probable reserve, plus an estimate of the economic resource within
the inferred category

{m}Recoverable Amount of Non-Current Assets and Assets

Held for Resale
The recoverable amount of an asset Is the net amount expecterd 1o
be recoverad theough the cash inflows and outflows arising from its
continued use and subsequent disposal, or arising on the sale of an
asset held for resale,

Where the canying amount of 8 non-current sssed or an asset held
for resale i greater than {ts recoverable srmount, the asset (s writtern
down to its recoverable amount. Where net cash inflows are derived
from a group of assets working together, recoverable amount is
determined on the basis of the relevant group of assets.
The decrement in the carrving amount is recognised a5 an expense
in net profit or josg in the reporting period in which the recoverable
AROUNE Write-down Ooours.

The expected net cash Hows included in determining recoverable
armounts of non-current assets and assets hedd for resele are
discourdad o thelr present values using a marketdetermined,
riskeadinsted discount rare. The discount rate used was 1.7%

{20431 - 10T,

{1} Emplovee Benefils

Provision is made for expected benefits acoruing to past and

present employess In relation to such items as annual leave, long
service leave, sick leave, medical benefits and workers” compensation.
These provisions are accrued on the basis of statntory or contractusl
obiigations. A number of empioyee superannuation funds exist which
provide benedits for employ and their dependents on retirement,
disability, resignation, retrenchment or death {refer note 333

The value of the emploves share scheme deseribed In note 89

is nod being recognised as an employes entitdement.

{0} Restoration Expenditure

{i) Mining Operations

Provigion is made for the anticipated costs of future restoration

antd rehabilitation of areas from which natural resources have been
axtracted. The provision is recognised on a gradual basis over the
itfe of the mine as production occurs. The provision includes costs
associated with reclamation, plant closure, waste site closure,
monitoring, demolition gnd decontamination. These costs have been
determined on a discourded basis with reference to current. begal
requirements and current technology. The restoration provision is
separated into current {(estimated costs arising within

12 months) and nof-current components. Any change n the provision
cstimate I dealt with on a prospective basis. The extent of the
restoration provision is, in part, dependent upon the remaining life
of each mine as calvulated by reference to the economic reserve.




Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Bummary of Significant Accounting Policies {cont.)}

{0} Restoration Expenditure {eont.}

(i) Smelting Operations

Provision is made for the anticipated costs of future restoration and
rehabititation of smelting sites w the extent that & legal obligation
exlsts and that the anticipated expenditurg s not capitsl in nature.
The provision incdudes costs associated with reclamation, monitoriag,
water purifieation and coverage and permanent storage of historical
residues. The provision is based upon current costs and has been
determined on a discounted basis with reference 1o the current legal
framework and current technology. Any change in the provision
estimate is dealt with on a prospective basis.

{1 Major Maintenanee and Repairs Expenditare

The costs of major overhanls of operating plant are considerad Lo
constitute increases in assets. Accordingly, the accounting treatinent
adopted I8 to recognise overhanl expenditure as an asset to be
areartised over the period in which benefits are expected to arise
(tvpically 3.4 vears).

{g) Sales Hevenue

Sales revenue is stated on a gross basis, with freight and realisation
expenses included in the cost of sales. Sales revenue is stated net of
the impact of gaing and losses arising on foreign exchangs hedging
contracts relating to sales commmitments and designated borrowings
effectively hedgiog future revenues. Sabes of metals, concentrates, ores
and by-products are recognised when the product passes out of the

physical controb of the selling company to external customers pursuan

to enforceable sales contracts. As the fnal valoe of concentrate sates
can oy be determined from welghts, assavs, prices and exchangs
rites applying after a shipment has arrived at its destination, sales of
voncentrates are recorded at estimated values pursuant w0 contract
termns, with adpistments being subsequently recognised in the period
whern final values are determined.

{r} Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which
they are incurred, except where they are included in the costs of
qualifying assers. To the extent that additional funds have been
horrowed for the purpose of, and are associated with the qualifying
agsel, the nterest rate used is that applicable to those funds,

The interest rate For any funds wiilised n execess of specified
boreowings is the weighted average {or all other borrowings.

Borrowing costs include:

- interest on shortterm and long-term borrowings;

w ek debtors securitisation coses;

- amortisation of discounts or premiums relating to borrowings;

- armortisation of ancillary costs incurred In connection with the
arrangement of borrowings;

- {inance lease charges; and

- axchange differences arlsing from specific forelgn currency
brorrowing hedge contracts.

{5} Cash

For the purpases of the statement of cash Bows, cash includes cash on

hand and depx at call which are resdiby copvertible to cash and are

stdbyject to an insignificant risk of changes n value, net of cutstanding

hank overdralts.

{t) Trade and Other Crediors

These amounts represent Habilities for goods and secvices provided

tor the economic entity prior to the end of the financial vear and which

are unpakd. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within

3 days of recognition.

{u} Frade Recetvables
Trade recelvables reprosent assels for goods and services supplied by

the economic entity prior to the end of the Bnanclal vear which remain
unpaid. They arige from transactions in the normal operating activities
of the economic entity.

Trade receivables are carried at nominal amounts due, less any
provision for doubeful debts. A provision for doubtiud debts is
recognised when collection of the full nominal amount 18 no
longer probable.

Ender the terms of & debtors securitisation arrangement, sligible
trade debtors were sold on a continuous basis to a bank at a discount
representing & fAnanciag cost. On 19 September 2000, the Group
ceaged selling eligible trade debtors under this securitisation
programme. Under the conditions of the debtors securitisation, the
bank was entitled {0 retain a percentage of the gross sales proceeds
as a provision against default. The collection of trade debror batances
sobd under this agreement was completed, and the programme
rerminated, on 27 June 2002,

(v} Acquisition of Assets

The purchase method of accounting is used for all acguisitions of
assets regardiess of whether equity Instruments or other assets are
acquired. Cost is messured as the falr value of the assets given up,
shares issued or lishilities undertaken at the date of sequisition pius
incidental costs directly attringahble to the acquisition. Where equity
instroments are issued nan acquisivion, the value of the instruments
is their market price as &t the acquisition date. Fransaction costs
arising on the issne of equity insthuments are recognised divectly

in equity

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration s defarred,

the amounts pavable in the hinure are diseounted to their present
value as ab the date of the acquisition. The discount rate used is

the incremental borrowing rete, being the rate ot which a slinilar
borrowing could be obtained from an independent linancier under
corparable terms and coneditions.

A Habiliey for restructuring costs is recognised at the date of
asequisiion of an enity or part thereo! when there is a demonstrable
commitment 1o & restructuring of the acquired entity and & reliable
astimate of the amount of the Hability can be made. Goodwill is
brolught to account on the basis described in note 1{w).

{w} Goodwill

{Op acquisition of some or all of the assets of ancther entity, or, in

vhe case of an vestment in a condrolled entity, on sequisiion of some
ar all of the equity of that controlied entity, the identifiable net assets
acquired are measured st falr value, o determining the fair value of
any identifiable exploration assets acquired, and in allocating the cost
of acquisition to ther, all risks relating to such assets are conside
The excess of the {air value of the cost of acqul fover the Fair
value of the identifiable net assets acquired {Including any ability for
restructuriag costs) s brought 1o account ag goodwill and amortised
o a shraight line basis over twenty vears {being the period during
which the benelits are expected to arise) or a lesser period if the
economic benefit is no longer applicable.

(%) Rounding of Amounts

The company is of a kind referred Lo in Class Order 98/0100, ssued
by the Australian Securities & Investments Commission, relating Lo
the "rounding off" of amounes in the financial report. Amounts in the
{inancial report have been rounded off in aceordance with thar Class
Order in milions of dolars to one decireal place exeept where
rouading to the nearest one thousand dolars is required.

B0 LML
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated  Consolidated Pasminco Ltd  Pasminco Ltd
2002 Sm 2001 %m 2002 $m 2001 $m
2 Revenue
Revenne from operating activities
Sale of goods (note Hgl) 19818 2284 .
Loss on forelgn currency revenue hedges {note HdY) fimssy  (iEesy .
B 28R4 . -
Revenne from outside the operating activities
Bividends - Controlled entities 748
Forelgn exchange gaing {net) 148 (15 (.6
Proceeds from sale of Ernest Hengy - a0 .
Proceeds fram sale of nom-current as ABG o 3% S
Interest
w Controtled endities a8 465
- Aggovinted companies - 69 .
- Other persons andfor corparations : L
Total Interest, 2.8 1414 381 46.5
[nsurance recoveries 2.3 wz .
Other 3.0 A7 -
6750 1809 386 121.7
Total Revenue from ordinary activities 2,039 8 2,81838 386 121.7
3 Operating Loss
{a} Net gains and expenses
The operating loss includes the
folewing specific net gains and expenses:
Net Gains
Profit on disposad of Ernest Heny s .
Applicable income tax expense 268y .
Net loss on disposal of Ernest Henry (after tax a8y .
Expenses
Cost of sales of goods 16063 EROTR e
Arporiisation

{a} Beferred expenditure T8 m®Zws .

{b) Mine properties and development 1468 war .

{ey Goodwil] 22 .

1136 I
Bepreciation of property, plant and equipreent 129.7 E e X
Bepreciation and amortisation expenses 2485 s .
Borrowing costs
{a) [nterest and fnance charges paldipayable
(1} Controlled entities 53 ih2
(i) Other persons and/or corporations 161.4 2y .

{b) Net debrors securitisation costs (note 1)) 1.2 668 .

{¢} Other finance charges 174 34w
Total borrewing costs 180.5 {312 B3 ih2
Rent expense relating to operating leases 21.0 201 .

Becrement in value of Inventories 1.5 @2z .
Exploration and evaluation expendiiure 1.4 wmr .
Hegearch and development Costs {0.h -
Goverpment mining royadties 4.4 284 -
Superanmation 270 238 .-
Forelgn exchange loss (net) 24 e .
Net loss on disposal of propesty, plant and eqguipment, 0.5 A3 e e
Bad and doubtful debts written offfprovided for 1.6 29 .-

14 PARMBE LAMITED SSubjeot b Ded of Co
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd  Pasminco Ltd
2002 Sm 2001 %m 2002 $m 2001 $m
3 Operating Loss {cont.)
Provisions
{2} Emploves entitlements 14.5 @My .
{b) Workers' compensation 178 488
{¢} Restoration Th.G ey .
{d) Sundry 40.G 45 -
Provisions expensed 1441 waes e
(b} Individually significant Hems
Asset writedowns
Writedown in mining assefs 118.2 gezd .
Writedown in smelting asset 359 403 -
Writesolf of business systems soltware 87 a8 .
Write-ofl of goodwill asd .
Total asset writedowns 161.8 F,184 0
Provision for dissinueion of Investients in controlled entity lnvestments - . : 1,095.4
Provision for diminution in controlted entity receivables = . 368 3208
Provigion for liabititles of congrolled entities . . L 8165
Total provisions relating to controlled entities - 428 & 26825
Provision for restoration - environmental liabilities 7.0 -
(Profit) /Loss on forelgn exchange hedge contracts and debt {id4.1) Bdnz2 .
Loss on forward sibver sale and silver swap contracts {note 15) i3 /%
Heastruetire costs {77 342w .
224 1 26827

In 2001 a review of assel values was performed, resulting in the 2001 assel write-tdowns noted above. In addition a provision was established
for hedges of USS denominated revenues determined to be ineffective, or which are no longer recoverable ot of cash {lows from specilic
operations (note 1 (dy) ln 2002 further assessments were performed, which led o adjustments for similar ifems,

4 Income Tax

{a} The ncome tax expense for the financkal year
differs from the amount calewdated on the profin{loss)
The differences are reconciled as follows:

Profitdloss) from ordinary activities before income tax {408.2) (226687 {2y {2 52610
Prima facie tax expense/{oredit) ag 300 {2001 - 34%) {122.5) {T7E) {118.5) {B5H.8)
Taxation expense on profieloss) for the year 28 11T R 3.5
Variation from prima facie tax 1253 D223 1284 B62.5
The following major ems caused the expenseferedit) for income tax o vary

frown the prima facie tex expensed credi) on reported profit{lossy:

Permanent differeaces:

Rebateable dividends e - {74.6)
Provision for diminueion in nvestinents in congrolled entities = - 1,095.4
Provision for diminution in controlled entity receivables 363 3208
Provision for liabilities of cordrolied entities - $82.2 8165
Research and development sllowance {1.5) (1.1} -
Amortisationfarite-of! of goodwill 408 e

Agset writedowns - nonedeductibbe 28G.3 -

NomaHowable (non-assessable savings on} depreciation and amoertisation {11.5) 278 -

Noreassessable capital {profityloss {11.2) 207 -

Share of net profits of associaies - (6.1} - -
Nom-assessablefnon-deductible forelgn exchange losses/{(gaing) {26.7) {0.5) {0.7)
Nopedeductible restructuring costs 27.7 -
Other {7.5) T.5) -

Total perreanent, differences {337 BTET 42840 2,507 2
Tax effect of these differences at 309 (2001 . 349 {3.23 12687 128.4 R 4
Tax on overseas income &t different rates {2.5) -
Oversess tax losses not brought 1o account iv4 i -

Write-oll of tax losses previously brought to account 175 iB27 -

Linbooked overseas tax losses now brought to accolnt {0.1) (1.2} -

Future income tax benefits on timing differences not recognised 102 2 4332 -

Net adfustrient to Australian deferred income tax Habilities and assets

o reflect the decrease In comparny tax rate 16.4 - {1.2)
Underd over) provision for previous vears {16.23 - {5.4)
Congequent inereasef decrease) in thx expenge 18R.5 D223 1284 2625

Adjustment to deferred income tax balances

Legislation reducing the company fax rate {rom 36% (o 34% i respect of the 2000.2001 income tax year and then to 30% from the 20012002

income tax yvear was announced on 21 September 1999 and rec

batances have been remeasured using the appropriate new rates, depending on the timing of their reversal.

IR0 LIMTTED SRabyject to Deed of Corrpany Arvangement
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd  Pasminco Lid
2002 8m 2001 5m 2002 Sm 2001 &m
4 Income Tax (cont.)
{h) Analysis of deferred tax assets
Futlire neome tax benefits
Clarrest: - - - -
Nore-Current - 7 - -
- 7 o o
Careying amount at stact of year 7 180.7 - -
Arount arising from writedown of assets . BENE - -
Arstount of tax losses written off (7.5} {16273 - -
Areount of timing differences written off {2.2% {62.43 -
Arpount avising during the year 21.7 - -
Adjustment due to tax rate change - (H1.y - -
Careying amount at end of year - 7 - -
Future income tax benefits recognised - tax losses - PG - -
w tirning differences - 22 - -
- 147 o o
The Beed Administrarors estirmate that the potential future income tan benedit at
30 June 2002, in respect of tax revenue losses not brought (o account, is: BT00 1709 - -
The benefit of thege tax revenue losses will only be obtalned if:
(1} the economic entiy derbves Diture assessable income of a nature and of an amount
sufficient to enable the benefit from the deductions for the losses to be realised;
(i) the economic entity continues to comply with the conditions for deductibiity limposed by tax legislation; and
(iyno changes in tax legisiation adversely affect the economic entity In realising the benefit from the deductions for the losses.
{c} Analysis of deferred tax labiities
Future income tax beaelits, which have heen offsef against the provision for
deferred Income tax, arlsing from tax losses of congrolled entities amount to: 1744 1742 - e
Breferred income tax Hability arising {rom timlag differences
net of the offser, of future income tax benedin, amounts to: - a6 -
5 Cuarrent Assets - Cash Assets
Cash at bank and on hand 62,4 3T - -
Short vern deposits 7.8 7.4 - -
702 LR - -
The above figures are reconciled to cash at the end of the
financial year as shown In the Statement of Cash Flows as follows:
Balances as above 702 P81 - -
Lass Bank overdrafts (noge 16) - B4 - -
alances per Statements of Cash Flows 76.2 45 - -
6 Current Assets — Receivables
Trade debtors 184 4 13445 - -
Lass provision for doubiful debes {a) 740 55 - -
177.5 12848 - -
Ernest Heary sale recelvable 310 - - -
Brokern Hill sale receivable 202 - - -
Other debors 41.0 212 - -
Loang receivable from controfled entities - - - 181.60
26095 1458 - 18160

The sale of the Paginines Group's investmernt in Ernest Henry
price was rade up of an indtial payment of 8115 miilion with
component has been discounted.

The sale of the Broken Hill mine assets to Perilve Limited was completed on 31 May 2002, The sade price

of

B million and 3550 million of other amounts,

ning Pty Limited to MIM Holdings was completed on 24 April 2001 The sale
> miilen payable over the nine years commencing April 2004, This deferrad

A macde up of an indtial cash payment,
lepencdent on the volume of production and the zine price, which are payable over the

four years conunencing Janoary 2008, The deferred component, of $25.0 million relating to the volume of production has been discountad.
The deferred component of $30.0 million relating {0 the zine price has not been brought to accolnt.

(&) Reconcilistion of provision {or doubthdd debts

Opening balance 5.4 3.4 e e
Forelgn exchange translagion e 0.4 -
Boubtful debts previously provided lor wiitten back during the year - {113 -
Bad and doubtfisl debts provided for during the year 1.6 2.3 - e
Bad debts written off against the provision {0.5) 6.1} -
Closing balance 70 54 o .

14
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd Pasminco Ltd

2692 Sm 2601 Sm 2002 $m 2001 Sm
7 Current Assets - Inventories
Raw materials and stores {at cost) 1224 147 % - -
Lass provision for diminution in value 46 22 -
11835 1457 - -
Work in progress
AL 068t T8 1111 - -
AL net realisable value h4.h 12.2 - -
13435 1235 - -
Finished goods
AL 068t 764 404 - -
AL net realisable value 6 (3.2 - -
6.0 90.6 - -
3486 3R4.6 ™ ™
8 Current Assets — Other Finanetal Assets
Undisted investments {note 12}
Shares i controtled entities - a6 cost - - 1,247 8 -
Lass provision for diminution in value - - Liss .
- - 12%.3 -
Other Investrments {a) 1.4 - - -
1.4 - 124.5 ™

(&) During the period the Group acquired an interest in the equity of Genesls Reoyeling Technologies {BVT) Limited.

9  Current Assels — Assets Held for Resale

Land and buildings BOG 2.5 - -
Plant and equipment 1,043.6 891 - -
Mine property and development: 402 5 - - -
Construction n progress 4.9 5.0 - -

1.6814 46.6 - -

The currently preferred restracture option (note 1{a)) is expected to lead o the sale of companies in the Group, which hold the Group's
Property, Plant and Equipreent, before 30 June 2003, and therefore these assets have been included in 'Current. Assets - Assets Held for Resale’
af 30 June 2002, The assets held for resale in 2001 relate to mining operations and tenements at Broken Hill The sale of these assets was
completed on 31 May 2002,

10 Carrent Assets — Other

Beferred expenditure (note1{p)) 48.7 - - -
Loss: Accumudated amortisation 46.7 - - -
2.4 - - -
Prepayments 887 5.1 - -
Beferved net option premiums - 4.4 -
40.7 1.5 - -
The currently preferred restracture option (note 1{a)) is expected to lead 1o the sale of companies in the Group, which hold the Group's
Beferred expenditure, bafore 30 June 2003, arndd therefore these assets have been included in *Current Assets - Other at 30 June 2002,
11 Non-current Assets - Receivables
Loans recaivable from controfled entities - - - #7ll
Lass provision for diminution in value - - - TH3
- - - 8.0
Frnest Henry sale recelvable (note §) - 801 -
Other receivables o 2.4 o -
- 825 - 8.0
12 Non-current Assets — Other Financial Assets
Elndisted investments
Shares in controtled entitios - a6 cost - - - 1,247 8
Lass provision for diminution in value - - - 1,1185
- - - 1283

PASMINCO LIMTTRD {5l
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Notes to the Financial Statements

12 Other Financial Assets {cont.}

Country of Class of Investment of Investment of

Notes  Incorporation Share Pasminco Ltd Pasminco Lid
2002 (3'600) 2061 (3'000)

Cuarrent Non-Cuarrent

Aszets Assets

Unguoted Investients of the chiefl entity in controlled eatities which are all wholly owned, except Pasmines Sogern LLC and Pasmingo
Taylor Chemicals, [ne., {which are 808 owned), SPC Nominees Pry Ltd (50% owned) and Lawn Hill and Riversleigh Pastorsl Company Pty Lid

(B0% owned), comprise the following:

Ameriean Zine Company B {84 Ordlinary

Budel Management BY A Netherlands Orelinary

Budel Zink BY A Netherlands {rdinary

Budelen BY A Netherlands {rdinary

Buzifas BY A Netherlands Ordlinary

Buzipon BY A Netherlands Orelinary

Bulzisur BY A Netherlaneds {rdinary

Lawn Hill and Riversleigh Pastoral Company Pty Lid Australia Ordinary

Pasnineo Austealia Limited | §] Australia Ordinary 354,444

Pasmnineo Brokeo Hill Mine Py Limited | §] Australia Orelinary 204,806

Pasinines Canada Holdings, ne. AB USA Orefinary

Pasmnineo Century Mine Limited I Aunstrals Ordinary 172 985 172,885
Pasmnineo Cockle Creek Smeler Pry Limited I3 Aunstrafiz Orelinary £1O18 51,918
Pasinlnes Exploration & Minlag BY A Netherlands Ordinary

Pasmnineo Exploration Private Limited A Treedin Orelinary

Pasmnineo Finance Limited I3 Australs Ordinary 260,000 20,000
Pasinlnes Global Frading Pry Limited Aunstrals Orelinary

Pasinines Hong Kong Limited A Hong Kong Ordinary

Pasmnineo Incorporated B G4 Ordinary

Pasmnineo Insurance Private Limited A Singapore Orelinary 1,555 1,935
Pasmnineo International Exploration, ne. AB 8A Ordinary

Pasmineo International Pty Limited Australia Ordinary 48 O77 42077
Pasinlnes International (Holdings) Py Limived Australia {Orelinary 48} 40
Pasinlnes Investmerts Holdings Py Limdeed | §] Australia Orelinary {512 anky) {312 onlyy
Pasinined Investients Py Limited | §] Australia {rdinary

Pasinlnes Marketing Company AB U8A Ordinary

Pasmineo Metals Piy Limited I Aunstralis {rdinary 2 2
Pasinlnes Mexleo Exploration & Mining S A de OV AU Mexico Ordinary

Pasinlnes Netherlands (Holdings) BV A Netherlands {Orelinary

Yasinined Pacific Pty Limited Australia {Orelinary 23,101 293,141
Pasmnineo Port Pirie Smelter Py Lirdted I Australia {Orelinary 120 265 1249 265
Pasmnineo Resources (US), Ine. AB USA Orelinary

Pasinlnes Sogern LLC AB USA Ordinary

Pasmineo South East Asian Ventures, Ine. AB USA Ordinary

Pasmineo Superannoation Pry Limited Australia Ordinary {32 andy) {52 anlyy
Pasmineo Tavior Cherrdeals, Tne. AB LiGA Orelinary

Pasinlnes UK {Holdings) Limited A K Ordinary

Pasnineo UK Limited A K Ordinary

Pasminea Zing, Inc. AB LIGA Ordinary

Pasininen Zine Limdeed B Cavman Islands {Orelinary 244,441 244 431
PCML SPC Pry Limited Australia Orelinary

Ramala Holdings Pty Limited Australia Ordinary

Savage Australian Exploration Pty Limited Australia Ordlinary

Savage EHM Finance Pty Limited Australia Ordinary

Savage EHM Py Limited Australin = Prefereace

Savage Hesources Limited Australia Ordinary

Savox Plgments Py Limited Australia Ordinary

SPC Nominees Ply Limited Australia {Orelinary

The: B Bay Radbway Company Limited I3 Ausiratia Ordinary 205G 29549
Total investments in controlled entities F,247 768 1,247 763

TEDCSE el b T

Arrargemeant

it regpuised



Notes to the Financial Statements

12 Non-current Assets — Other Financial Assets (cont.)
Closed Group of Companies

Closed Group

Statement of finaneial performance 2002 $m 2001 Sm
Hevenue From ordinary activities 1,4872.4 14187

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress {68.5)

Raw materiads and consumables used (234.7) {218.2)
Frejght expenses (1244 {164.1)
Energy expenses (164.7) {144.2)
Emploves benefits expense (2483 {281.4)
Contracting and consudting services (E80.2Y {137.6)
Depreciation and amortisstion expenses [220.m {304.1)
Borrowing costs expense (211.4) {176.9)
Asset writedowns (149.9) {B13.3

Provision for dimninution in investimenis {447.8)
Provision for restoration - environmental liabilities {31.4) {i6.1)
Profit/ {Losg) on forelgn exchange hedge contracts and debt 14.4 {B415.2)
Loss on Forward silver sale and silver swap contraces {61 TN
Hestruetlire expenses {30.2)
Other expenses from ordirary activities {608 {411.8)
Loss from ordinary activities before income tax expense {318.5) {27080
[neome tax expensa A4 6

Net Loss {318.5) {2, 762,97
Movements in reserves 3.4 {1.4)
Total revenues, expenses and valuation adjustments recognised directly in equity {3813 {2.764.5)
Total changes in equity other than those resulting from ransactions with owners a8 owners {3813 {2,764.5)
Movements in consolidated accumnlated losses

Accumuatated losses at the beginning of the financial year {3,135.2)

Net, Loss for the ve {318.5)

Accumulated losses &t the end of the financial vear {3.453.7)

Statement of financial position

Current Assets

Cash assers BT 7.4
Receivables 16010 161.9

Enventories THLE 26810
Envestients 18
Assets held for resale 14853 46.8

Other 274 11.5

Total Current Assets 381387 48603
Non-current Assels

Heceivebles 2478

Other financial assets 9.2

Property, plang and equipmerse. 107540
Mine property & development. BRG.2

Beferred tax assets 6.1

Other 82

Total Nom-cwrrent Assets 1,918 F

Total Assets

24015

Current Liahilities
Pavibles

Interest pearing labiiies
Provisions

Other

19488
2,979.8
2972

468.6
32.8
B6.5

Total Current Liabilities

15078

Non-current Liabilities
Enterest pearing labiiies
Pavibles

Deferred tax labilities
Provisions

Other

1,638.4

1
B0
G1.8

Total Nom-cwrrent Liahilities

Total Lisbilities

52268

Nes, Liabilities {18119
Equeity

Contributerd aouity 1,545.%
Reserves (2.1)
Accumulated Losses {3,453.7)
Total Equity {1.911.5)

PARMIMNOO LIMTTED SSubject to Deed of Cormpany Arrangement)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated Consolidated

Pasminco Ltd  Pasminco Litd

2062 $m 2601 Sm 2002 $m 2061 8m

13 Non-current Assets - Property, Plant and Eguipment
Freshold ard leasehold land and buildings 2w L e .
Plant and equipment (b} Lz e
Mine property and development (e} B8O e e
Exploration expenditees Ay . 19 e
Construction n progress (at costy (e} . 5
Total property, plarg and equdpment . 1,79%34 .
{a} Freshold and lessehold land and buildings
At oost 126 e
Loss: Accumudated depreciation o Bls -

----- 5.8
Carrying amount at start of year Bk E s e e
Addivions 15 S
Brisposals (k13 wn e
Reclassification wo o .
Bepreciation expense {183 sy e e
Agget writedown 48y e
Forelgn exchange translation i 85 . -
Transfes to current asset {note 9) {50 25 e .
Coareying amount atend of year . sH e .
{h) Plant and equipment
Aboost aa9504 .
Loss: Accumudated depreciation - Lisgz .

----- 11112
Carrying amount at start of year i1z Lagey -
Additions 1016 @asve e
Brisposals {23.5) [0 5 T
Reclassification sey - .
Bapreciation {11523 {176y e
Asset writedown {37.45) 403y -
Forelgn exchange translation 8.4 460 -
Transfes to current asset {note 9) (1,043.6) e e
Coareying amount atend of year . Lz e
{¢} Mine property and development
Afeost 186 - .
Loss: Accumudated depreciation - &1 . -

----- BREA
Carrying amount at start of year ARG 12052
Addivions 1630 0
Brisposals ({123 -
Reclassification gy e .
Afrtisation {10553 (a2 e e
Asset writedown (11285 Haszy e e
Forelgn exchange translation 44 .
Transfes to current asset {note 9) {492 5 - e
Coareying amount at end of year . mE&0 . .
{d} Exploration expenditure
Cost broughe forward v s e .
Expenditure incurred during current year - wr - .
Expenditure written off during current year (1.7} 8L e
Cost carried foreard 17 e .

29 PARMINGO LIMITED {Sulyect bo Deed of Company Arrasgenent)



Notes to the Financial Statements

Consclidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd  Pasminco Ltd

2002 8m 2001 5m 2002 Sm 2001 &m
13 Non-current Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment (cont.)
{a} Construction in progress
Carrving amaount af start of year 717 843 - e
Addivions 1411 204 - -
Transfers to mine property, property plant and equipreent [96.23 - - -
Asset writedowsn (12.0% (2913 - -
Forelgn exchange translation 0.3 1.1 - e
Transies to current asset {note 8) (H4.5) {500 -
Careying amount at end of year - 717 - -

The market value of the economic entity’s operations is subject to cvcloal vardation becanse of changes in Internationally determined metal
prices and exchange rates. It is the economic entity’s policy to assess the recoverable amount of non-current assefs using long-term metal

price and exchange rate parameters. No assets are carried in excess of thelr recoverable amount. Where this assessment indicates a loss in value
of the assets of an operstion, an appropriste writedown is made.

The currently preferred restracture option (note 1{a)) s expected to lead to the sale of corpanies I the Group, which hold the Group's
Property, Plant and Equipreent, before 30 June 2008, and therelore these assets have been included in 'Current Assets - Assets Held for Resale’
at 30 June 2002,

14 Non-eirrent Assets - Other

Beferred expenditure (note Hph) - 5438 - -
Less: Accumudated amortisation - 444 - -
- 4 ™ ™
Beferred net option premiums - Y -
Prepayments - 3.4 - -
- 37 - -

The preferred restructure option (nete 1{al) is expected to lead to the sale of companies in the Group, which hold the Group's Beferred
expenditure, before 30 June 2008, and therefore thes s - Other at 30 June 2002,

15 Current Liabifities — Payahles

Trade creditors 1455 1889 - -
Artounis pavable In relation to forward silver sale and silver swap contracts - 2872 - -
Other creditors 1O 71 - -

15655 445.2 - -

En May 1999, Pagmince Port. Pirde Smelter {PPS), a wholly owned entity of Pasminen Limited, entered into a five vear forward silver sales
agreement PPS recelved gross proceeds of SES200 million and In retuen was required to deliver silver on a quarterly basis over the term of

the agresment. The appointment of an administrator caused an "Event of Default” under forward silver sale and silver swap contracts and in
Septermber and Ouiober 200, these transactions were terminated early, At the election of the Administrators, the Group's obligation to deliver
a terrpinagion silver quantity was converted to an obligarion o deliver a termination cash seftlement. Al amounts payable under the termination
cash settlement are recognised as part of current Interest pearing labilities shown in Note 16, The loss crystallised on termination totallad
$82.2 million of which a $77.1 million loss was recognised in 2001 and & 851 million loss was recognisad 1n 2002 (note 3(b))

16 Current Liabilities — Interest Bearing Liabilities

Securaed
ank overdrafts - 8.6 - -
ank bills 2200 - - -
Other bank loans 28078 - - -
Other loans 2009 - -
Short-term borrowings 2104 257 - -
Short-term borrowlngs - controlled sntities o o 3726
29706 843 372.6

B0 LML
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Consclidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd  Pasminco Ltd

2002 8m 2001 5m 2002 Sm 2001 &m
16 Current Liabilities — Interest Bearing Liabilities (cont.)
Summary of economie entity net debt position
The economic entity's net debt position may be surnmarised as follows:
Bank overdrafts - 86 - -
Bank bills 1200 - -
Other loans - - -
Other bank loans . - - - -
Revolving bank credits - 1,121.0 - -
Transfesable loan certificates - 1878 - -
Other borrowlngs 2109 2844 o o
(aross debt 209796 1.672.7 - -
Lass: Cash {note B) TH2 151 - -
Feonomic entity net debe at 30 June 20044 1.6B4.48 -
Being: Current 29746 348 e e
Norclerrent - 16884 - -
Lass: Cash {note B) TH2 151 - -

Feonomic entity Tt debt at 30 June 20044 1.6B4.48 -
Financing arrangements Total Facilities at Drrawn at Undrawn at
Current loan facilities 30 June 30 June 30 June
20602 3m 2601 S3m 2002 Sm 2001 Sm 2002 $m 2001 8m
Longtesm - 1,684 - 1,664 b
Short-tere 3060 148 2,980 - B0 115
3,060 1777 2,980 1,664 50 e
These facilities comprise:
{1y U8 doilar facilitiog -
Syreticated koan - 837 - 837 -
Transterable foan certificates - 188 - 188 -
Revolving credit facilities 141 - 153 - a3t

Bank loans

Other loans - - - -
1218 1.17% - 3k
{1 Australian doller facilities -

Mubtl option faciity - 142 - 172 - 20
Bank bill and cash {aciliny B0 156 280 80 30 5
Revolving cash facllity - - - - - -
Bank losns R6 - R6 - - -
Other borrowings 211 254 211 234 - -
1,497 Al 1417 486 30 Th

The appointmernt of administrators cansed an “Event of Default” under the Group's various foan facility agreements, resulting In outstanding loans
becoming nunediately due and pavable at the diseretion of each flnancier Any undeawn amounts ceased 1o become available at this thme.

It [s expected that the interest hesring Habilivies mistanding a6 balance sheet date will be restructured as part of the currently preferred
restructire option (note 1{a}), with the exchange of existing debt for equity in the Oagolng Group and a subsequent sale of 50% (or some
portion of the equity to vestors i a Hoat of the Ongoing Group before 80 June 2003, Therefore, ap 30 June 2002 all interest bearing labilities
have been classified as current liabilities. None of the revolving bank credies or bank bills were repald in the year ended 30 June 2002, and
therefore these inferest bearlng Habliities were classified as norecurrent as at 50 June 2001

The Administracors put in place & borrowing {acility of AR300 million o fand working capital requirements daring the period of Administration.
This borrowing facility has been incorporated nto the ongoing funding facility of AS385 million, which has been procured
tor allow for the currently prefesred restructure process to fake place.

Dk of Company Arrasgenient)
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Consolidated Consoldated

Pasminco Lid

Pasmineo Ltd

2002 $m 2691 Sm 2002 Sm 2001 $m

17 Current Liabilities ~ Current Tax Liabilities
ncome tax - 145 4.4 9.4
Beferred tax labilities 103 B -
103 3.5 4.4 9.4

The currently preferrad restructure optlon (note 1(a)) is expectad to tead o the sale of companies in the Group, which hold the Group's deferred
tax liabilities, before 30 June 20083, and therefore these llabilities have been included in 'Current Lishilities « Current Tax Liabilities” at

30 June 2002,

18 Current Liabilities - Provisions

Emplovees benefits Q6.4 12—
Restructurs provision T8 242 . -
Restoration - mining operations 303 ws e .
Restoration - stneling operations 20817 8 -
Workers' compernsation a8.4 ive e e
Headge book provision 441 TITH e
Srinicdry T a5 -
Lisbilities of controfled entities - - 1085 -
409.0 8615 Lasgs e
The currently preferred restracture option (note 1(a)) s expected Lo lead to the sale of companies in the Group, which hold the Group's
provisions, before 30 June 2008, and therefore these llabHities have been included in 'Current Liabiliies « Provisions' at 30 June 2002
19 Non-ewrrent Liabilities ~ Payables

Sundry creditors - 1.7

20 Non-current Liabilities — Interest Bearing Liabilities

Secured
Transierable oan certificates - 1878 .
Longterm borrowings - conirolled entities - - a705
Revolving bank credits - B
ank bils - 1200 . .
Other long-term borrowings - 28T -
- 16384 - 505

It [z expected that the interest hearing Habilities ;mistanding a6 balance sheet date will be restructured as part of the cucrently prefecred
restructire option (note 1{a)) with the exchange of existing debt for equity in the Ongolng Group and a subsequent sale of 508 (or some other
portion of the equity to ivestors i a Hoat of the Ongoing Group before 30 June 2003, Therefore, an 30 June 2002 all interest bearing liabilities
have been classified as current liabilities. Nooe of the revolving bank credits, bank bills or transferable loan certificates were repald in the year
ended 30 June 2002, and thersfore these interest bearing Habilities were classified ag nonecurrent &z at 30 June 2001,




Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated Consolidated Pasmineo Ltd Pasmineo Lid
2602 Sm 2001 &m 2002 Sm 2001 $m

21 Non-current Liabilities - Provisions
Emploves bonefits - 3BT - -
Restoration - mining operations - 218 -
Restoration - smeling operations - 1175 - -
Workers' compensation - BAY - -
Ligbiiities of controfled entities - - - GHEE
Sundry - a1 - -
- 227 8 - 4163

The currently preferred restracture option (nete 1(a)) s expected Lo lead to the sale of companies in the Group, which hold the Group's
provisions, before 30 June 2005, and therefore these liabHitles have been included in 'Current Liabilities - Provisions' at 30 June 2002

22 Contributed Equity

{a} Issued and fully pald up ordinaery shares {1,125,157,55%)
(2001 - 1,125,157,5699)

Ciedinary shares entite

shares held. O a show

a poll each share is entitled 1o one vote.

{h) Employes share scheme

1,545.9

1,545.9

1,545.9

1,549.9

the holder o participate in dividends and the procesds on winding up of the Company in proportion to the number of
of hands every holder of ordinary shares present a1 8 meeting in person or by proxy, is entitted to one vote, and upon

No options were geanted under the Eqploves Share Schesme during 2001 and 2002, On 10 November 2000, 9,745 000 options at an exerclse

price of 3050 were [ssued over ordinary shares (refer note 59
{c} Movements in ordinary share capital

{pate Petails Number of shares lssue Price Srny
(172000 Opeaing balance P 126,107 90% 1.643.5
Employes option plan issues (note 39) - -
BO06/2001 Batance },125, 157 999 15404
Fraployee aption plan issues (note 3% . - -
B0OB2002 Batanoe T.125, 157 999 15400

Consolidated Consolidated Pasmineo Ltd Pasmineco Lid
2602 Sm 2001 &m 2002 $m 2001 $m

23 Reserves and retained profits
{a} Reserves
Forelgn currency translation reserve 887 823 - -
Movermnents In reserves:
Forelgo currency translation reserve
Balance at the beginning of the linancial yvear 323 23.0 -
Transter from /(o) retained profits {H) 05 {4157 -
Net exchange differences on transiation of oversess controlled entities 5.9 B - -
Balanee at the end of the financial vear 887 3235 - -
{h) Retained profits/{accumubated losses)
Retained profits/(acoumulated logses) ab the beginning of the linancial year {2,482 53 (A6 {2 450 1200
Net Loss sttributable to mermbers of Pasrmineo Limited {411.00 {2 41880 {40513 (25205
Transier {to){rom forelgn currency transtation reserve {a) {0.5) 415 o
Accumualated kosses at the end of the financial vear {2 84430 {2,482 8% {2 8055 (2,400.5)

(e} Neture and purpose of reserves
Forelgo currency translation reserve

Exchange differences arising on the wanshation of forelgn controlled entities are taken w the forelgn currency translation reserve,

as described in accounting policy (rote 1),

24 Eguity
Total equity &t the begianing of the financisl year
Total changes in equity recognised in the statement of {inancial performance

(BEE.6)
(405.1)

1,5109
(2.367.5)

(BEE.6)
(405.1)

1,672.9
(2,529.5)

Total equity at the end of the financial vear

(1.261.7)

(856.6)

¥

(1.261.7)

Arrargemeant
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Consolidated Consolidated Pasmineo Ltd Pasminco Ltd

2002 &m 2001 $m 2602 $m 2001 &m
25 Receivables and Payables not hedged
{a} Current foreign exchange exposures — econonie antiy, at 30 June.
OF the 52 382 7 miilion current as {2001 . 85808 millon
ard 53,6844 4 million eurvent labilities (2001 - 81 4025 million) disclosed
in the balance sheet, receivables and payables dencminated in forelgn
currencies nol hedged are:
{A% equivalents)
{11 Current assels
UK pounds {13 (.6 -
LS tlodlars 217 4.4 -
Other e 1443 ™
$18 183.40 -
(i} Curreat liabilities
UK pounds 0.8 e
LS tlodlars FBRT.1 2097.7 -
Other 208 72 -
S0B.T -

{H Net current assets/Tourtent Habilities)
UK pounds
LS tdlollars ,
Other 185

(1,616.6) (286.7) -

(b} Non-current foreign exchange exposure — ecenomic entity, at 30 June.
OF the: nonecurrent Habilivies disclosed in the balance sheet,
payables deaominated In foreign currencies not hedged are:

{AS equivalents)
{) Norecurrent liabiities and
net pon-current. dabilities

US Bollars 1,17%.8 .
Other 131 .
----- 11964 -

sxposures for receivables as at 30 June 2002 or 30 June 2001,

There were no material non-current foreign exchangge

26 Financial Instruments

Derivatives, including unrecognised financial instrument risk

Currency hedging Is undertaken in order to avoid or minimise possible adverse effects of an appreciating exchange rate. Commodity hedging is
prirearily undertaken w ensure Pasmineo ks exposed to a Boating corrunodiny price. The economic entity manages the exposures using &
vornprehensive of polices and procedures approved by the Board of Directors. Financial Risk ks managed centrally, and no gpeculative trading
hag taken place throughout the curtent year. Instruments used by the economic entity to hedge exposures to exchange rates and cominodity
prices include Forward forelgn exchange contracts, currency options and metal futures. Accounting for these instruments ks outlined in not
1 {eyand 1 ().

Pruring the fnancial year the appolatinent of an administrator cansed an “"Event of Default™ under the Group's varlous futures and swap
agreements, restlting in outstanding transactions becoming nunediately subject to early termination at the diseretion of the
nofdefaudting party.

{a} Interest Rate Risk Management
The economic entity is exposaed to interest rate volaritity on deposits, borrowings and operating leases.
In 18594, the aequisition of Savage Resources Limited, expozed Pasmines to fixed interest due to nterest rate swaps whereby the economic entity
agreed o pay ntecest on a fixed rate basls and receive interest on a Boatiag rate basis. The majority of these positions where restructurad in the
folowing vear however an Insignificant portion of AS borrowings continue o be subject to an Interest rate swap. This position g illustrated in the
tahble below

Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending

30 June 2002 30/66/03 306/06/064 30/06/05 30/06/06 Fotal
& heyond

[neerest Rate Swap (ASm) 3.4 0.7 1.4 2.4

Rate (%) 6.0 6.0 6.0

Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending

30 June 2001 30/66/02 306/06/63 30/06/04 30/06/05 Fotal
& beyond

[neerest Rate Swap (ASm) 3.4 (.9 0.7 1.4 3.5

Rate (%) 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
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26 Financial Instruments {cont.)
The econoinle entlty’s exposure o interest rate risk and effective weighted average interest rage is sot out In the {ollowing table.

30 June 2002

Interest rate risk exposures Fixed
Notes Interest Floating Non-interest interest Total
rate %  interest rate $m bearing $m rate $m $m
Financial Assers
Cash B 1.24 (2.6 - - 626
Beposits A 4 57 e . - 7.6
Trade debtors 5] 17735 - 1778
Ernest Heary sale recelvable 5] 2.70 - 310 S0
Brokern Hill assets sale recebvabie & 162 - 20.2 a2
Other debtors 6w 41.0 - 410
THE2 2185 512 AT
Finaneial Liabilities
Trade creditors B . 1455 - 455
Other creditors s 1O - 1430
Short-term borrowings I h.48 e - 2100
Other Interest bearing Habiities I 6.23 - - 2,767
15655 - ENELHE]
Welghted average interest rate % £.29 312
Net financial assesfliahilities? {2 G0 4 2.8 512 {2745.4)
30 June 2001
Interest rate risk exposures Fixed
Notes Interest Floating Non-interest interest Total
rate %  interest rate 8m bearing $m rate $m $m
Financial Assers
Cash 5 0.7 - - 107
Beposits 5] 7.4 - - T4
Trade debtors f 128.6 - F28.68
Frnest Heney sale receivable 11 278w . 801 Ml
Other debtors 00 - 236
181 1522 801 2004
Finaneial Liabilities
Trade creditors m e 188.4 - R8O
Arnounts pavabie 0 rebation to forweard w e 2072 - 20972
silver sale and silver swap contracts
Other creditors 16,14 - E R - 88
Bank overdrafts 16 .25 8.4 - - 848
Other Interest bearing Habiiies 16,20 4 6 1,664.1 - - 16644
16727 ERERT - 21676
Welghted average interest rate % 462 2.78
Net financial assetsd liabilities) {1.664.8) {34271 1 {18678

It [z expected that the interest besring Habilities outstanding at balance sheet date will be r

sstrictured as paret of the currently prefesred

restructire option, as approved by creditors, with the exchange of existing debt for equity In the Ongoing Group and & subsequent sale
of B0% (or soeme other portion} of the eguity to investors n a foat of the Ongoing Group before 30 June 2004

The weighted average Interest rate recelved/receivable on financial assets and pald/payable on linancial Habilities was as follows:

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Loan to assoclate

Ernest Heary sale recelvable
Broken Hill assets sale receivable
Finanrcial Liabilities
Short-term borrowings

Other interest bearing ilabiliies

Average
interest rate %
2002

4.452
270
3.62

5.93
4.58

Average
interest rate %

2061

5.6%
8.24
2.7%

&~
~1 by
Lo 96
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26 Financial Instruments {cont.)
(b} Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The economic entity enters into forward exchange contracts and currency options to hedge nef revenues denominated in foreign currencies. The

following table se
exchange rates and settlement dates of outstanding contracts.

30 June 2002
Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts

Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending

{5 out at balance date the mustanding forelgn currency contracts and foreign currency options, the weighted average contracted

Average 30/06/03 30/06/04 30/06/05 30/06/06 Total
& beyond
Contract Price AZm A$m A$m A$m Afm
USIEuropean Carrencies Various gzy e e (.27
Currency Options
Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending
30/06/03 30/66/04 30/06/05 Total
A$m A$m A$m Afm
ALBUSD purehased A1 1842 0% 4 R
Average Hote {.7150 {.6051 {.7150
AUIVUSD gold B2.0 TG 1123 3843
Average Hate {6976 {6734 {6966
30 June 2001
Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts
Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending
Average 30/06/02 30/66/03 30/06/04 30/06/05 Total
Contract Price & beyond
AZm A$m A$m A$m Afm
LISIALD (168 227 162 88 5.0 47.6
LiSD/European Currencies Various bd e e e 4.4
Currency Options
Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending
30/06/02 30/06/03 30/66/04 30/06/05 Total
AZm A$m A$m A$m A8m
ALBUSD purehased 5495 T21.0 G363 G2 4 2,528.1
Average Hate 6522 {6846 {.7014 {7088
AUIVUSD gold 4.2 THhl.5 finh .2 Gid 4 2,0846.6
Average Hate 06015 {6573 {6808 {16801

Thig listing sxcludes the internal forward exchange contracts held between corgrolled entities.

PARMIMNOO LIMTTED SSubject to Deed of Cormpany Arrangement)
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26 Financial Instruments {cont.)

{c} Commaodity Price Risk Management
The: economic entity is exposed to eomipodity price volatiily on commodity sedes made by mines and srelters and raw materials purchased
by the smelters. The economic entity erders indo zine, lead and sibver futures and swap coniracts to hedge, the forward sale of commaodities
{0 custorners, with the objective of obtalning the relevant commeodily price existing at the date that the transaction is setfiad.

30 June 2002

Metals Fitures Contracts

Maturity date of transaetions 6§ months ending

Average Price 31/12/62 30/06/03 31/12/63 36/06/64 Total
& beyond
Face Value Tace Vadue Face Vahue Face Vahue
of Contracts of Contracts of Contracis of Contracis
1S4 per tonne ASm A$m Afm ASm Afm
Zine
Contracts purchased 89506 724 4h.5 245 175 1608
Contracts ¢ e e
Net, pasition 724 4h.5 245 175 1608
Lead
Contracts purchased e e
Contracts ¢ e e
Nest position e e e
Ahuninium
Contracts purchased e e
Contracts sokd w e e
Nest position e e e
US% per ounce
Silver
Contracts purchased 483 G444 . e {).44
Contracts sokd w e e
Net, pasition G444 . e {144
30 June 2001
Metals Futures Contracts Maturity date of transactions 6 months ending
Average Price 31/12/61 30/06/02 31/12/62 36/06/63 Total
& beyond
Face Value Tace Vidue Face Vahue Face Vahue
of Contracts of Contracts of Contracis of Contracis
1S4 per tonne ASm A$m Afm ASm ASm
Zine
Contracts purchased 10148 G928 358 255 . 1641
Contracts sokd - W e
Net, pasition G928 358 255 o 164}
Lead
Contracts purchased 464 a1r e e 0.1
Contracts ¢ e e
Net, pasition a1r e e {01
Ahuninium
Contracts purchased 1,651 54 h Y A8 205 BT
Contracts ¢ - e
Net, pasition 54 h Y A8 203 a7
Silver US% per ounce
Contracts purchased 4 .56 64w e (.4
Contracts sokd w e e
Net, pasition 64w e (1.4

Aluminiuen s used by the Hobart smelter in the process of ereating a zine alloy known as EZDA. The purchase of aluminium has been hedged
uslng aluminium metal uneres, w0 By this element of EZDA production costs, thus profecting against any adverse Huctuations in the aluminium
price. Following the appointroent of the Administrator on the 19th September 2001, these positions were terminated.

28 PARME LM
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26 Financial Instruments {cont.)
30 June 2001
Commodity Swaps

The following eutlines silver swaps eatered nto whereby the company pays 2 fixed price and recelves & spot price for the quantity of sitver
designated. The silver swap relates to the {orward sate of sliver. Following the appointment of the Administrator on the 19th September 2001,
these positions were fermingted.

Maturity date of transactions 12 months ending

30/06/02 30/66/03 30/66/04 30/06/05 Total
Silver Swap (mnillion cunces) .1 4.1 4.1 253 20.6
USE per ounce (fixed price pavable) 047 547 547 54T

{d} Credit Risk

Cradit risk represents the loss that would be recognised i the counterpartiss to financial Instruments fall to perform as contracted.
The cradit risk on financial assels of the economic entity which have been recognised on the balance sheet 8 generally the carrving amount,
net of any provisions for doubtful doubis. The economic entlty minimises concentration of credit risk by undestaking {ransactions with a large
nugpber of custorers i variols coundries. The economic entity i not materially exposed to any individual custoraes.

Cradit risk in trade receivables is also managed in the followlng ways:

payment terrms are generally 30 days;

— & regular risk assessment process is undertaken with credit limits imposed on customers;

— credif insurance is obtained for export sales debiors on open terms.

export sales are predominantly covered by a letter of credit with approved financial instititions; and

Cradit risk arising from deaings in financial instraments is controlled by a strict policy of credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures.
The economic entity has no significant concentration of credit with any single counterparty, Credit exposure of forelgn currency and commaodity

dertvatives is repraesented by the net fair value of the contrs

{e} Net Fair Value

5, as disclosed.

The following rmethods and assumptions were used {o estimate the net fair values.

Cash & Cash Equivalents, Debtors, Creditors and Short-term interest bearing linbilities

The carrying amounts of these financial nstruments approximate net fair value becauge of their short maturity

Long-term interest bearing liahilities

The carrying amount of these financial instruments approximate thels net fair value because ingerest ig charged at the prevailing markef rate.

Derivative Transactions (forward exchange contracts, currency options, metals futures and commodity swaps)
The net fair value of all dedvative fransactions {8 measured using the mark to market valuarion caleulation as at 30 June 2002,
At balanee dave, the mark to marked position of the transactions was representad as follows:

Consolidated Consolidated
20602 8m 2001 8m

Unrecognised financial instruments
Forelgo currency forward contracts - (8.7
Forelgn currency options 9413 {711.23
Metals futures contracss (F1.&) {13
Cornmodity swaps - {HEY
(10593 (777.83

Lags:

Provided In Staternent, of Financial Position 441 THE.T
Net unrecognised financial ingtruments exposure (F1.&) {13

Liguidity Risk

Linuidity risk arises from the possibility that a market for derivates may not exist in some circumstances. To counter this risk, the econornic

entity only uses dertvatives in highly Hguid markets.

B0 LML
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27 Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees

Pruring the course of the 1994 {inancial vear, certain warranties and indemnities were [gsued by the entity in eelation to the wale of UK based
assets of the Group. Pasminceo Limited has recelved a claim for approgimately $0.8 million in respect of one of these indemnities. Liability has
heen derded and the Deed Administrators do not consider there ks & need to make a provision for this amount in the financial staremenis.

*pgminco Australla Limited has guarsnteed a residual value of $7.2 million (2001 - $7.8 million} for a shiptoader [t {3 currently
nperating ander lease,

*rgminco Limited has, with certaln exceptions, guaranteed all the obligations of Pasminco Finance Limited®

Pasrainen Limited has guarants
bankers to the confrotled entit

1 the ehligations of certain controlled eatities in relation o Banker's Undertakings provided by the Company’s
' respective Workers” Compensation suthorities.

rgmineo Limited hag guaraniesd certaln obligations of Port Pirie Smedter (PPS) In relation o a silver sale agreement between PPS and Pirle
Silver Company Pry Lid®

*pgminco Limited has guaranieed sl the obligations of Pasmineo Metals Py Ltd (PM) In redation to a sales agency agreement between PM

and Pigte Sifver Company Ply Lud?

agineo Limited hag guarantesd certaln obligations of Budel Zink BY (BZBV), & controlled entity, in relation o the recelvables acquisition and
servicing arrangement between Pasminco Global Tradiag Pty Lad, BZBY, Beach Capital and ANZ Capel Court Limited. At 19 September 2001,

the Group ceaged selliing eligible trade debtors under this securitisarion programme. On 27 June 2002 the receivables gequisition and sepvicing
agreement was terminated by a deed of termination. The deed of termination also provided for a release of all claims in relation 1o the recebvables
acguisition and servicing agreerment, subject to certaln provisos. It is expected that this guarantes will be terminated prior

tor the praposed Group restructure.

rgrnineo Limited ks continulng to render financial support to certain wholly owned controlled entities that have negative shareholders’ furnds

tor enable maintenance of operations.

In relation to the Pasmineo Ceantury Project, the {ollowing bank guarantees have been entered into:

-5 307 milion guarantee to the Queensland Department of Transpott in relation to the securily deposit under the Pipeline Corridor License
{2001 80.7 milion);

w it &1
Cross

5 million guarantee to the Gulf Aborigina Development Corporation in relation o envirerumental management {2001 $0.25 million).
fuarantess by Pasmineo Limired and other Group companies are as described in note 12; and

a 0.6 million guarantee in favour of Briefonteln (South Africa) as security {or a ball mill motor under leage.

*The appolntinent of administrators hag cansed an "Event of Defanlt" under the Group's various foan facility agreements, fitures and swap
agreements and silver sale agreements arrangements resulting in outstanding loans and transactions becoming immediately due and payable
af the discretion of each financier [t (g expected that any lability resulting from any of these transactions will be restructured as part of the
currently preferred restructire option.

Legal Actions

Repregentarive proceedings (claiming property darmage, diminution of property value and personal iInjury due to the operation of the Port Pirie
and Cockle Creek Smelters), Instituted against Pasmioco Limited, Pasiineo Cockde Creek Smelter Pry Lid and Pasminesn Port Phrie Pty Lid, first
in the Federal Court, and then in the Supreme Court of Vietoria, were both struck ot with costs orders in Pasmines’s favour during 2000, The
Company obtained an order that applicants’ solicitors pay Pasmines’s costs of the Federal Court proceedings. Settlement digcussion on
guantificarion and pavment of these costs has been complicated by the applicants” solcitors’ leck of Ingurance, however the costs claim was
settiod for 301 million in Febraary 2002,

Although no proceedings are on foot, the merits of Individual claims again:
the Company with the assistance of a consultant, Wyatt Gallagher Bassett.
claims when their insurance position is clarified.

the Company have been assessed, and as appropriate, resolved by
Fhe original applicants’ lewyers have asserted that they will revive the

The armount of contingent Hability, which may arise in respect of unresobved claims {If any) cannet be quantified and no provigion has been made
in the financial repost.

Anquiia Resources Limited {Aquia®) has obtalned orders from the Western Anstralisn Supremme Court for discovery before action and on 9 July
2002 announced to the ASX that it intends w commence proceedings against the Company, The potential action relates o the sale of Pasmineo's
interest in the Ernest Henry Mine ("EBM") to MIM Holdings Limited. Aguila has odged a proof of debt with the Administrators for 1587
million. The Company considers that there is no medlt in a claim along the possible grounds indicated in the pre.sction discovery procesdings
and, accordingly no provision has been made in the {inancial report.

O 30 May 2002 Kilparrick Green Facliiey Management Pry Lid ("KG™) made a practical compietion payment claim for $2 4 milliorn in relation to
engineering construction work performed for Pasmines Port Pirle Sreelter Piy Lid. The amount rermaining in dispute is approximately $§1.6
rieliion. K& have commenced proceedings against the Administrators and Pasmineo Port Pirle Smeiter Pty Lid in the Supreme Cowt of South
Australia including registering & llen pursuant {o the Workers® Lien Act 1883 (South Australia} and commenced but not served proceadings
against the Administrators and Pasinineo in the Supreme Court of Victoria, The parties have commenced dispute resohiion proceedings in
accordance with the contraet.

Other

The economic entity has contingent liabilities In respect of termination benefits which may arise pursuant to agreements endered into with
carfain management employvees. The amount of contingent llability is dependent upon the circumstances in which the employment is terminated
and therefore cannoet be guantified.

a0 PRI Sudel of Company Arrasgenent)



Notes to the Financial Statements

Consolidated Consolidated Pasminco Ltd Pasminco Lid

2602 Sm 2001 Sm 2002 Sm 2001 $m
28 Commitments for Expenditure
{a) Capital commitments
Corpmitiments For acquisition of plant and
equipment contracted lor at the repocting
date but not recognised as labiities, payable:
Within one yes 226 R4S e e
Later than one year but not later than five vears e e
2248 S
{h) Lease commitments
Cormmitments in relation 1o leases contracted for at the
reporting date but not recognised s Uablities, payable:
Nop-cancellable operating leases:
Within one ye 226 26w .
Later than one vear and not later than fve years 613 H68.1 -
Later than {ive years 301 wL e e
114.48 gee e

Certain kease transactions have become terminable af the discretion of each fessor I s expected that these transactions wilk be confirmed as part
of the currently preferted restructure option {note Ha)).
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Consolidated  Consolidated Pasmineo Ltd  Pasminco Led
2002 £'GO0 2001 $°060 2002 5’006 2001 $'060
29 Remuneration of Avditors
Ammounts received, or due and recelvable by Ernst & Young Australia for:
- an audit or review of the financial report of the entity and any other
entity in the consolidated entity 805 627 53 o}
- Obher services I relation to the entity and any other entity in the consolidated entity 132 1
1027 G637 Bl 50
Amounts received or due and recelvable by overseas
firnst & Young firms for
- an audit or review of the financial reports of ather entities
in the economic entity 210 ws e e
1,257 832 Bl 50
30 Remuneration of Pirectors
fa) The cost of amoeunts paid or payable, or ctherwise made available,
in relation o all Directors of each entity in the nonie entily, directly
or indirectly, by the entities of which they are directors or any related party 1,584 L
{by The cost of amoeunts pakd or payable, or otherwise made available,
vo Divectors of Pasmineo LEimited, divectly or indirectly, frore the entiey
ar any related party. e 354 1,440
(e} Nummber of Directors of Pasmineo Limited whaose total remuneration falls
within the following bands:
L B 9,500 i 1
0,000 - 19,699 -
200060 - 29,099 i e
50000 - BOOGY 4
00000 . WO.898 1
WOOD0 . 190,690 e
QE0L000 0 . HEH, 5940 1
F2G0L000 . 1,268 699 ey

{eby Details of the ermplovee share schame are get oot in note

3% Refer note 31{c) for detalls on Manager [ncentive Plan paviments.

{3 Includes payments made as a consequence of refirement from office. Additional separation payments of 3350 000 due under Mr Stewart's

amplovreent contract remain pavable. Such amounts rank as an unsecured craditon

Arrargemeant
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Consolidated Consolidated Pasmineo Ltd  Pasminco Lid
2602 5000 2001 $000 2002 2000 2001 £'600

31 Remuneration of Executives

{a} The cost of amounts paid or payable o Executive Offtcers of the
ceonomic entity and the Company whose remuneration is $100,000
or more from entifles in the eeonomic entities and related entitieg

in connectlon with the management of the affairs of these entities. 12,046 8,750 5,781 3,222

{hy The number of Execttive Offteers of the economic entity and the

following bands:

F4 006 o 499 1

ESLO0 o 155 994 1

FE0L 000 o ] 2 ]

FO.000 - 1TO.899 5

F&0L000 . 4

FE0,000 - 3 9

2001000 . 2

210,000 Y i

220,000 . 1 2

2000 2 9

240,006 . H -

SROGOG - 2RG8%% o

SEOO00 .- 28580 1

270008 o 1 -

280,000 . 2 2 I

2000 o 2 ]

B00,000 . H -

G000 RI0899 1

B80,000 . 1 -

460 0060 2 "

470,000 o ] - i

90,000 499899 1

540,000 - 1

G100, 000 . H "

B20L000 . ]

BR0L000 . 1 " I

10,000 . 1 " I

Q60,000 . ]

O8O0 1 " 1
F2G0,000 . 1 24 H - 3
1280000 . 1 288 1 - 1

{c} The ahove table excludes the remuneration of execulives who work mainky owside of Australia,

Remuneration is costed on a basis consistent with that used {or Directors and the five highest paid officers, including, where appropriate,
valuation for share options accepted by applicable executives. Share options are valued using the formuda contained in Section 139 FJ of

the Income Tax Assessment Act. This formula is used to value options for tax purposes where option holders elect to be taxed ‘up front’
rather than when the options are exereised. Application of the formula results in a value of $0.0657 per option for options issued in
November 2000, No share options were issued by the Company during 2002,

{d} Executive Officers of the economic entity and the Company whose remuneration is 100,000 or more were granted 1,470,004 options
over ordinary Pasmineo Limited shares during the year ended 30 June 2001, No options were exercised during the year (2001 ~ nib)
Details of the employee share scheme are set ou in note 39,

{a} Remuneration of execuiives in 2002 includes $4,522 247 in payments associsted with termination of employment arising from

business restruciuring.
Consolidated  ConscHdated
2602 2601
32 Earnings per Share
Bagic sarnings per share - cents (6.5 {21493

Biluted earnings per share - ceats {3465.5)

(2144

Earnings used in the caleulation of basie and diuted earnings per share {41100 {24183

Welghted average number of ordinary sharves on issue used in

the calouwlation of basic and diluted sarnings per share - million 1,122 11252
PARMIMNOO LIMTTED SSubject to Deed of Cormpany Arrangement) 33
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33 Superannuation Commitments
The corrmitieents not provided for in the accounts of the economic entity as at 30 June 2002 are:

Feonomie eneity companies participate in a namber of superannuation and retivement benefit plans. The plans provide benelits on retirement,
disablement, death, retrenciunent or withdrawal from gervice, the princips] types of benefits belag lump sum defined benefits and lump sum
aceumeadation benefits. Contributions are made by emplovees and the emploving corporations as percentages of salary or wages or specified dollar
ArLHIES &8 required by the relevant trast dee

The latest seruerial assessinents for these plang subject to actiarial supervision were &8 foliows:
Pasmines Superanmoation Plan, reviewed ag 4t 1 November 1999 by R R Codron FIAA of Willian M Mercer Pty Ltd

Suiphide Pensions Fund, reviewed as at 31 Decernber 2000 by BR Codron FEAA of Willism M Mercer Py Lud.
Yasmined Zine, Ine Bourly Emplovees’ Penston Plan, Pasreineo Zine, Ine Salaried Employess” Retirersent Plan, The Pension Plan of Pasmineo

Zine, Ine for Bargaining Unit Emplovees, and PELIC Peosion Plan for Bargaining Unit Ermployess all had actuarial assessments performed as
at 1 January 2002 by J.C Thacker BEA of Bryvan, Pendieton, Swats & MeAllister, LLO.

The assets and liabilities of the Pasrmineo Superannuation Funed were transfecred o the Pagsredneo Superannuation Plan, a subeplan under the
Mercer Retirernent Trust, on 31 October 1999, The lagt actuarisl review of the Pasredneo Superannuation Plan's financial posivion careled out

as at 1 November 19949 indicated that the Plan's assefs were sulficient to satisfy all benefits that would bave been vested under the Plan in the
event of: termination of the Pian; voluntary terrdnation of the emplovment of each emploves on the initiative of thar emplovee; and compulsory
termination of the employment of each employves by the emploves.

The last getuarial review of the Sulphide Pensions Fund ag av 31 December 2000 indicated that the Fund's assets were sulficient to satisy all
heaefits that would have been vested under the Fund in the event of: termination of the Fund, the voluntary termination of the emploviment
of each emploves on the initiative of that emplovee and the compulsory termination of the ermpiovment of each employee by the employer.

The most recent actaarisl assessments of the Pasmines Zine {ne plans were as ap 1 Januery 2002 These assessments showed the plans had
a surplus of funds, based on acerued benefits of ASK 108 million {US34.5686 million) at T Janunary 2002

With the exception of the contribagion obligations 1o respect of those mesnbers of the Pasmineo Superannuation Plan who were members of the
CRA Staff Provident Fund Imediately poior to joining the Pasmines Superannuation Fund, the contribution obligations to the respective plans
are legally enforcesble onby up to the date upon which any such obligation is terminated by appropriste action pursuant £ the relevant trust
doed, subject to the terms of any relevant award or agreement. In respect of the ex-members of the CHA Stalf Provident Fund, the obligation to
vontribute is enforceabde to the extent necessary to finance the defined benefits provided ander the Bules of the Pasminco Superannuation Plan
in relevant clroumstances.

The acerued benelits and fund assets at net market value at the previous actuarial review dates, together with the fund assets 8t net market
adue and the vested benefits disciosed in the fund’s rmost recently avallable staterments, are as follows:

Pasminco Sulphide Pasminco

Superannuation Pensions Zine

Plan Fand Plans

$0090 £'000 2000

Furnd assets at net market value at actuarial review date 145 808 15,182 36,614

Accrued benefits at acouarial review date 143,080 16,813 28 816

Excess of fund assets over accrued boenefits 2,778 1.a69 8,103

Brate: of most recent actuarial reviess (17117 21712701 {1/01/02

Fund assets at net market value at most recently svailable vear end 171,387 18,182 36,414

Vasted benedits a1 most recently avallable year end 168 004 16,818 28,114

EBrate of most recent vear end 0B 2112704 {101/02

Nl

1. Avceued ; e o i Based o e amoents cs 1el's sl oSk recenl detuarial seview

gl of e hens sl cbiiged o pay ab some Feiure date as g result of ment wrof the A
| i i) i

z that wre oor condiicnsd upor the continued meamborship of the Bind or any Facor other than resignazion from the Find.
R st ity rebating to TS Ope s D Deen converiad o Ausirs
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34 Segment Information

Primary reporting — business segments 2002

Mining Awustralian  International Other Intersegment/ Group
Smelting Smelting Unaltocated
$m $mn $m S Sm Em
External sales a56.2 1,185 .4 BA0.T - P72
Intersegment sales 4058 4.2 {410.0
Other revenue BT 2 31 h2 2.4 BT R
Total revenue 7142 FI727 BAR.G 2.4 {410.03 20808
Operating loss hefore significant [wems {538} (5.1} {H8.7) 7T {177.23 {184.1)
Significant iterns {1211} {B5 6 G0 ) 7Y {2241}
Operating loss before income tax (154.9) {607 {383 707 {14695 (4082
Bepreciation and amortisation }{;<a 8 567 8.0 0.8 2439
Other norecash expenses 487 THE 586 D285
Total assets , a65 .6 B2V 80218 {1285 20827
Total labilities 2,500, 3 13560 6251 71072 (7.954.7) 3,644 4
Acauisition of property, plant & equipment; 188 4 51.4 234G 105 2744
Primary reporting — business segments 2061
Mining Awstralian International Other Intersegment/ Group
Smelting Smelting Unaltocated
Sm $m S S Sm $m
External sales Q37 8882 . 2,128 4
Intersegment sales I8 .5 ih.k {626, "})
Other revenue 138 173.2 {16.7) 1800
Total revenue P HG40 1,056.F {i6.7 {526, }) 2,818
Operating loss hefore significant [wems 618 210 45,6 (F3R.5) {12083 ( 127.2)
Significant iterns (LiBLD (T79.8) {184y - (3423 ;
Operating loss before income tax (F088 .5 (THRT.H) {1187 {135.5) {15503
Bepreciation and amortisation 2413 G664 46.8 1.4}
Other norecash expenses 11448 TTE 1782 B3R 2,160.1
Total assets 7787 8637 886.4 72314 {8.506.83 z 448, Q
Total Labilities 2.044 4 806 5 1403 54168 (5,402 5 7
Acauisition of property, plant & equipment; 2228 THE 9.7 24
Secondary reporting ~- geographical segments
Australia Europe USA Intersegment/ Group
Unallecated
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2061 2062 2001 2602 2001
$m Sm $m Sm $m Sm $m Sm $m $m
Total revenue 1.588.3 11,5214 3476 4883 2082 568.2 {16435 {25863 20808 23198
Total assets 5918 6125 5621 214 & 9245 (2ROTTY (3.0203) 23827 24484
Acquisition of property,
plant & equipment 503 IS P11 12 128 3483 - 2742 2368

Compilation of segment informarion:

The division of the econcmic entity’s results and assets into business and geographical segments has been ascertalned by reference to direct
identification of assets and revenue/cost cenfres and where [nterrelated segment costs exist, an allocation has been caleulated on & pro-rats

brasis of the identifiable assets and/or costs. Intersegment pricing is on an arms-length market basis.

PARMIMNOO LIMTTED SSubject to Deed of Cormpany Arrangement)
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35 Dividends

Consolidated Consolidated Pasmineo Lid Pasmineo Ltd

2002 2061 2002 2001

Sm Sm Sm $m

{a} The franked portion of dividends pald during the year - - - -
{h) Amount of dividends provided for in the eurrent year - - - -
{¢} Franking aceount balance at 30 June {ranked 0.4 0.4 - -

@ 30 cents

The above amounts represent the balances of the franking accounts as at the end of the financial year, adjusted for:
{a) franking credits that will arise from the payment of Income tax payable 2s at the end of the year,

(b} franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends proposed as af the end of the year, and

{c} franking credits that may be preveated from heing distributed in the subseguent year.

36 Related Parties

Related parties of Pasmines Limited (ultimate parent entityy fall into the following categories:

Controlled Entities

Transactions with entities n the wholly owned Group during the year included sales on & commercial bagis, interest chargediesrned on a
commercial basis, dividends pald and received, hedging transactions, asset sales, borrowings on & conunercial basis and tax loss twansfers.

Directors

The names of persons who were Directors of the chief entity as at the date of this report are set ot in the Directors’ Report, DM Stewart,

Managing Director and Chief Executive, resigned on 31 Juby 2001, BM Herron non-executive Director resigned on 25 October 2001, DJ Brydon,

non-executive Birector refired on 26 July 2001, and DK Mackarlane, non-executive Director retired on 25 Ocetober 2001, There have been no

other changes in Directors sinee 30 June 2001,

Ag a result of failure to secure Ananclal accommaodation through a Standstill Agreement with {inanciers, on 19 September 2001, Pagmines

Liraited and all wholly owned Australian subsidiaries except, Pasmineo Superannuation Pty Limited, were placed into Yoluntary Administration.
accordance with the Corporations Act, 2001, upon commencerment of the Adiministration all powers of the Directors and officers of the

Company were suspended and the Administrators assumed controd of the Group, its business and assets, This situation was continued under

the Deeds of Company Arrangement executed by members of the Group previousky under Voluntary Administration. As from 19 September 2001,

and subsequently 5 October 2002, the Directors and officers have only performed fanctions or exercised powers with the weltten approval

of the Administratoes under Voluntary Administration or Deed Administrators under a Deed of Company Arrangement respectively

Transaetions of Directors and Director Related Entities Concerning Shares or Options

The aggregate number of shaves acquired by Directors of the Company and thelr Director related entities in the Company was 30,000

(2601 - 700005 fully paid ordinary shares ared ol (2001 - 70,0000 options under the Paginineo Limited Employee Option Plan In 2002

There were nil shares and options dispoged of by Directors and thelr Director refated entities In the Company. The aggregate mumber of shares
and share options held dis irefirectly or beneficially by Directors and their Director related e 5 in the Company at balance date was
145,000 (20601 - 233,601 fully paid ordinary shares, and ail {2001 - 1400 0007 options under the Pasmines Limited Employee Option Plan.

[nformation on the remuneration of Directors is set out in note 30

Other Transactions with Directors and Pirector-related entities

Mr B M Herron s a partner of PricewaterhouseCoopers who provide internal audit, management consulting and taxation advisory services Lo
the economic entity on normal commercial teoms and conditions. Buring the period total payments of $603,631 have been made to
PricewaterhouseCoopers for internal sudit, management consudting and taxation advisory services provided to the Group up untdl the date
Mr B M Herron resigned ag directon

Superannuation Fund
Information in respect of the entity

superannuation funds is set out In note 33,

37 Joint Ventures

A ecortrolied eatity, Pasmineo Port Pirie Smelter Pty Limited, participates in the Australian Refined Allovs (ARA) joing verdure to produce and
market lead alloy secondary materials. Pasminco Port Pirie Smedter Piy Lirdted has 5 B0 interest in the assets, labilities and output of
this joint verdure. The share of assets smploved in the ARA joint venture are included in the economic entify balance sheet under the following
clagsifications:

Consolidated Consolidated

2002 2061
$m &m

Clrrent. assets
[nventories (3.6 {).4
Other (.G 140
Total current assels ) i4
MNofecurrent 55018
Plant and equipment - at 0ost 82 8.1
Lass: Accumudated depre (4.6 (4.5}
Total non-current. assets 3.4 3.6
Share of assers emplayed in joint venture 51 5.0
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Consolidated Consolidated

Pasmineo Lid

Pasminco Lid

2002 $m 2001 Sm 2602 $m 2001 $m
38 Statement of Cash Flows
Reconcliation of operating loss after {ax o net cash provided
hy operating aciivities
Operating loss after tax (4110} {24183 {405 1) {2 B2G.5)
Goodwil] written off 384
Asset writedowns &1 R 1,146.5
Loss on Forelgn exchange hedge contracts and debt {14.1} 8432
Loss on forward sibver sale and silver swap contracts 5.1 771
Writedown of inventories L& 310
Provision for diminueion in wvestiments in congrolled entities . - 1,005.4
Provision for diminution in controlled entity receivables . - B3R 3208
Provision for liahitities of cordrolied entities - 322 8165
Depreciation and amortisation B06.0
Bad debt provision 22 -
s and Anance charges paid 1812 5.1 ih2
L recaived (Hi2) (381 {46.5)
Share of profits of associates not received as dividends {6.13
Net loss on disposal of rorecurrent. assets 1 E 54
Net. profit on disposal of Ernest Henry (a4 - -
Net exchange differences .8 {423y {05y {0.7)
Change in assets and Habilities
Recelvables - current {68. 1) 246
Receivables - non-current 2.4 (.1
Payablag » current {145 1975
Payables « non-current (LT} (.4
{(ther labilities - curtent (B8} (H1.8)
{ther labilities « non-current {19900
Inventories 118 46.41
Provisions 26.4 841
Prepayments {19.11) 144 - -
Income tax pavable (1.1} 8.4 0.5 .4
Beferred ncome tax {35 1) (2983
Fuure income tax benefis 144 161.0
Net cash provided by operating activities B8 41953 {43 B4

39 Employee Share Scheme
After shareholder approval was obfained at the 199

5 Annual General Meeting, the Pasminco Limited Emplovee Option Plan was established

where all full-time or permanent part-time employees of the Pasmines Group (including executive Directors but excluding nonrexecutive
Birectors) were offered options over ordinary shares of Pasmines Limited. The options, issued for nil consideration, are issued in accordance

with the guidelines established by the Direc
not be quoted on the Australian §
are as follows:

No of Options

Year of issne
4,204 500 1997
1868
1994
2000

ors of Pasmineo Limited pursuant to the approved Plan, The options cannng be transf
ek Exchange. AU 30 June 2002, options over shares pursuant to the Pasrineo Limited Employ

Exereise Price
2184
149
21.58
36300

orred areed will
ae Option Plan

Expiry Date
14 Nov 2002
13 Nov 20053
12 Nov 2004
14} Nov 2005

The total aumber of optiong sutstanding as at 30 June 2002 wag 35 486,000 which s equivalent 1o 3L.2% of the total jssued ordinary shares
it the Comparny. During the financial vear, there were no options exercised over the shares of the Compang

No options were granted during the Anancial year

Trading in Pasminco Limited shares wag sugpended from 19 Seprember 2001, and remains suspended. No other equities in any of the

entities within the economic entity were acquired by or issued to employess during the year in relation to any other ownership-based
remunesation scherne, Pader the preforred restructure option, the shareholders of Pasmines Limited would receive no refurn on thelr investreent
givent the insolvency of the Commpany, In which case the options have no value and therefore £ would not be expected for these options {0 be

exXereised.
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49 Events Arising After Balance Date
Subsequent to balance date the following material events have oceurred:

I duly 2002, A% call oprions with a total face value of US8318 million were purchased; USS28.5 million per month for the twelve month period
ending June 2003, The strike rate of the options is seb at USS0 8667 and the total premiwm cost was A$12 milion.

A proposal to resteucture the Group was approved at a meeting of creditors on 30 August 2002, which will allow the Group to continue to trade,
albeit in a reconstructed form. A number of Beeds of Company Arrangement were required to be executed as preconditions w the
implermentation of any restructure proposal. On 4 October 2002 all Deeds of Company Arrangement were executed with effect rom 5 October
20082, and the Company became subject to a Deed of Company Arrangement and the Deed Administrators undes the Deed assumed controd of the
Group. Ongoing fundiag of AR3ES milion hus heen procured to allow or the currently preferred restructure process to take place.

The currently preferred restracture option provided for in the Deeds contemplates the Implementation of two distinet steps:

a} A restructure of the Group, achieved principally by splitfing the Group into two parts. The two distinet parts would comprise entities
required for the ongolng operstions (" Ongoing Group™) and entities that will not be included in the restructared Pasmineo {Residual Group™).
It is currently envisaged that all of the operating sites will form part of the Ongoing Group. Pasrdneo Limited will form part of the Residual
Group; and

by The exchangs of existing debt for equity in the Ongoing Group, with the sale of 508 (or some other portion} of the equity to Investors in a
float of the Ongolng Group.

The proposed capital structure should ensure that the Ongolng Group Is in a solvent position and that it will not be returned to some form of

insolvency regime following the restructure, and this option is therefore expected to satisly the relevand regularory authorities including ASIC and

the ASX In order to successlully restracture Pasminco.  the carrently preferred restructure opltion does not proceed the Deed Admindstrators

will convene a meeting of creditors to decide alternative restructure options. The options available to ereditors may include, but are not mited

for trade on and possibly consider a Hoat at a later date; realige the assets within 2 Deed of Company Arrangement; and a formal winding up.

In Septermber 2002 the New South Wales Environiment Protection Authority (NSW EPAY declared the Pasmings Covkle Creek Smelter site
a remediation site under the Contaminated Land Management Act 1997, Pagmineo 8 working with the NSW EPA to develop an overall
regnedistion strategy.

O 26 September 2002 Pasminco received a letter from the NSW EPA regarding the status of pellution reduction progearunes relating
fo fead emissions from the Pasmineo Cockle Creek Smelter site. Pasmines is continuing to lmplement programumes 1o control lead emisslons
from the site.

Oin 24 Octeber 2002, the Company announced closure plans for the Cockle Creek smelter. The Company plans to close the smelter between 2008
and 2008, with the exact timing depending on plant performance, market conditions and eapital expenditure requirements. A remeadiation plan
will be developed in conjunction with the New South Wales Environrment Protection Authoriy

PRI Sudel of Company Arrasgenent)



Deed Administrators’ Declaration

Peed Administrators’ Declaration

We state that:

{1} In the opindon of the Deed Administrators, given the significant evenis described n the Deed Administrators’ Report, the Dead
Administrators are unable to express an opinion as to whether:

{a} the fnancial report and nofes of the Company and of the consolidated entity are in accordance with the Corporations Aet 2001, ncluding:

{I) giving a true and faie view of the Company’s and consolidated entity’s financial position as &t 30 June 2002 and of thelr performance
{or the vear ended on that date; and
{ii} compdyving with Accounting Standards and Corporations Regulations 2001; and

{by} there are reasonable grounds to belleve that the Company will be able to pay s debts as and when they become due and payable.

{273 In the opirdon of the Deed Adredaistrators, &8 st the date of this declaration, the Deed Administrators are uneble to express an opinion
as to whether there are reasonable grounds to believe that the members of the Closed Group identified in note 12 will be able to meet
any obligations or Habillties to which they are, or may become, subject by virtue of the Deed of Cross Guarantes.

On 19 September 2001 the Company aned ali wholly owned Australlan subsidiaries, except Pasmineo Superannuation Pty Limited, were
placed nto Volurdary Administration. On & Octobsr 2002 the Company became subject 1o a Dead of Company Arrangement. The Deed
Adminigtrators have made arrangements with the financiers to the Company for funding to allow the confinued operations of the Company,
while the future of the Company 8 being determined.

.\_-—'-'

P MoCluskey

Doed Administrator
Melbourne
30 October 2002

B0 LML

et b Deed of Cornpany Arvangement
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Independent Audit Report

Independent Audit Report

To the members of Pagmines Limdted

Scope

We have audited the finaneial report of Pasmineo Limited (Subject to Deed of Compargy Arrangement) for the financial year ended 30 June 2002,
as sel oul on pages § to 54, Including the Deed Administrators’ Declaration. The financial report includes the linancial statements of Pasmineo
Lirpdted (Subject to Deed of Cumpg},m‘ Arrangement), and the consolidated Anancial statements of the consolidated entity comprizing the Company
and the entities it controlied st year’s end or from time Lo time during the financlal year The Deed Administrators are regponsible for the Ananciat
report, We have conducted an independent andie of the financiad report i order {o express an opinian on it o the members of the Company

Cher andit bas been conducted in acoordance with Australian Avditing Standards 1o provide reagsonable assurance whether the fnancial repott is free
of material misstaternent. Our procedures included examingtion, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the
financial report, and the evaluation of accourting policies and significant aceounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an
opirdon whethes inall material respects, the financial report is preseated lairly in accordance with Accounting Standards, other mandatory
professionad reporting requirernents and gtattory reguirements in Australia, s0 as to present a view which is consists 1o understanding of
the Company’s and the consolidated enthy’s financial position and performance as represented by the resudts of thelr operations and their cash flows.
The andit opinion expressed in this report has been forrmed on the above basis.

Qualifications

Ag referred to §n Note T {a) the Company and the consolidated entity incurred a boss of 3405 1 million and 8411 .0 millon respectively for the
financia year ended 20 June 2002 and subsequent to balsnce date, have continued to generate a loss. AL 30 June 2002, both the Company and
the consolidated entiy were also in a net asset and net current asset deficiency and have had an event of default under the terms of the certain
linance agreements.

Brering July 2001, the Company held discussions with its financiers and proposed a cestructuring plan to maintain continued financial support
from the financier group. On 19 September 2001, the Company and &l wholly owned Australlan subsidiaries, except Pagrmineo Superannuation
Pry Limited, were placed indo Voluntary Adidaisteation.

A proposal 10 restructure the Pagsmineo Group (comprising Pasmineo Limited and its controlied entities) was approved at a meeting of creditors
on 30 August 2002, which will allow the Pasmineo Group to continue to trade, albeit in a reconstructed form. A number of Deeds of Company
Arrangement were required o be executed to implement the restructure proposal. Oa 4 October 2002 all Beads of Company Arrangement were
executed, with effect from & October 2002 and Pasminco Limited and most of its comrolled entities previoushy subject wo volurgary administration
hecamne subject to Deeds of Company Arrangement.

The currently preferred restructuring plan for the Pasrdaco Group approved at the creditors meeting on 30 August 2008 involves the followiog:
() A restructure of the Pasminco Group, schieved principadly by splitting the Pasmines Group into two parts. The two distinet parts would comprise
entities required for the ongoing operations ("Ongoing Group™) and entities thet will not be included in the restructured Pasminee ("Residual

Group™). It ks eurrently envisaged that all of the opersting sites will form part of the Ongoing Group. Pasmincs Lirdted will forre part of the
Residual Group.

(b} Fhe Ongolng Group will be formed by a new holding company, to be referred to as Pasmineo Resources Limited, acquiring the shares in the
entiies that own the opersting assets.

() The rationalisation of certain inteccompany Habilities pavable by the Ongoing Group to the Besidual Group such that those liabilities reflect
the {air value of the assets of the Ongoing Group entities {0 be acquired by Pasmines Resources Limited.

(ely FThe acquisition by Pagmineo Resources Limited of existing intercompany liabilities pavable by the Ongoing Group in consideration for the
tssue of new equity by Pasminco Resources Limited to the Residual Group, with the subsequent sale of 30% {or some other portion) of the
equity to investors in g float of the Ongolng Group.

(&Y Fhe distribution of equity in Pasmines Besources Lim#ed, and proceeds fror the sale of 50% {(or some other portion) of the equity, to 19
Septemnber 200 creditors of the Residuad Group after pavment of secured and priority ereditors. The remaining debt of the Residuad Group will
ultimately be released by the financial creditors alter all distribution propecty has finally been disteibnged (which is not carrently expected for a
munber of vears).

The preferred restructuring plan is dependeant on the sale of equity in Pasmines Hesources Limited £ Investors in a Boat achieving a minimum
application level. In the event that the preferred restructuring plan is sucesssfully implemented, the Residual Group, including Pasminco Limited,
will cease 1o operate and its alfairs will be dealt with under Deeds of Company Arrangserment.

I the event that the currently preferred restructuring plan Is not successfully implemented, the Deed Administrators will convene g meeting of
creditors to decide on the way forward. The other restructure options may inchude, but are not limited o, continue tradiag in the current state
and consider a float af a later date, reslivsation of the asseis in a Deed of Company Arrangerment, sale of equity o one or more privae investors,
a debt for equity swip using equity in Pasmineo Limited or i these options are not acceptable to lquidate the assets n a formal winding up.

tinder the majority of these scenarios, including the currently preferred option, Pasmince Limited is no longer considered a going concern and
therefore, on this basis, the operating asssets have been recogaised in the ffrt,,m{.hll report at the ower of cost and estimated net resdisable value
under the terms of the restructure. Liabilities have been recogniged in the financial report av full value without allowance being made for any
proposed debt forglveness.
Ag a result of the above:

i, The process and {iming of the divestinent of assets by the i’zmnﬁm"o Group is dependent on the timing and suceess of the floar, which Is the
currently preferred restructure option. Du(* to this uneertainty, we are unabde to obtain sufficient andis evidenee Lo satisfy ourselves as 1o the
carrying value of the consolidated enti assets included in pro pmr plant and eqguipment as disclosed in note @, and in particular whether
the basis for deterrmdning the lower of cost and estimated net res 111\¢th9 value is appropriate.

2. The restrocturing of the geoup will also require a change 1o the terms and conditions of labilities existing as at 19 Septermber 2001 (the date
of appointment of the Voluntary Administrators), including the amount to be repaid and the repayment dates. The amount of the liablities to
be settlad, by the exchange of debt for equity, and therefore the arout of the iabilities to be released by creditors, is dependent on the
bplementation of a particutar restruct sption. The quantii 11 of provisions for rehabiliation, closure costs and other Habilities may
alsn be dependent on the timing and method of divesture of agsets. Therefore, we are unable to t.]i}mz.rt sufficient andit evidence to satisty
aursebves as to the amoeunt of Habilities as disclosed in notes 15 o 18,

3. The preferred restructure of the Pasmineo Group, i implemented, is expectad 1o lead 1o the sale of entities in the group that hold the
operating assets and dabilities before 30 June 2008 Therefore these assets and liabilities have been classified as current assets and liabilities.
The sale of entitles is dependent on the toming and success of the float of Pasmineo Resources Limited. Due to this uncertaindy, we are unable
to obtain sufficient audit evidence (o satisfy ourselves ag o the appropriateness of classification as current of the assets and labilities
diselosed in notes 8 to 10 and 15 f0 18 respectively
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Independent Audit Report

4. The financiers inftially walved the default under the terms of the Company’s and consolidated enfity’s financing arrangements, and now
as a condition of the Deed of Company Arrangement, repayments of fnancial creditors as at 18 Septernber 2001 have been deferred pending
implementation of the restracturing Without the ongoing {inancial support from {inanciers, and the successful restructuring of the current
debt facilities, the Company and the conselidated entity will be unable to pay its debis &g and when they become due and payable.

fs ]

I the currently preferred restructure opiion is mplemented, the Residual Group, including Pasmines Limited, will cease to operate and thelr
affairs will be dealt with pursuant to Deeds of Company Artangement.

6. In addition to, and &z a resalt of, the uncertainties detailed in qualification paragraphs {13 to (53 sbove, we are unable to satisfy ourselves ag
to whether the Company and the consolidated entity will be able to pay thelr debts as and when they becorme due and pavable. The financia
repord may not nelude all adjustraents celating o the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or to the amounts and
classification of labilities that might be necegsary.

These constituge limitations on the scope of our audit.

Qualified Audit Opinion

Due to the significance of the uncertainties referred to in the qualilication paragraphs (1) to {6) above, we are unable to, and do not, express
an opinion as to whether the financial report of Pasmince Limited {Subject to Deed of Company Arrangement) and the economic entity I8 in
accordance with:

{a) the Corporations Act 2001 including:
{i) giving 2 true and falr view of the Company’s and consolidated entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2002 and of thelr performance
for the year ended on that dace: and

(i} eomplying with Accounding Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001 in Australis; and
(b} other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

rnst & Young

Alan [ Beckett

Partrer
Melbourne
230 Oetaber 2002

B0 LML
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Shareholder Information

On 19 September 2001, Pasmineo Limdted
ardd adl wholly owned Australinn subsidiaries,
axeed Pasminco Superannuation Py
Limited, were piaced into Yoluntary
Administration, and frading in shares in the
Company was suspended fror the Australian
Stock Exchange from that date. Trading in
the Company's shares remaing suspendad.
Substantial Shareholders

The sole substantial shareholder s af the
date of this reporg Is EBS Nominees Ply Lid
and s associsted entities, which have &
redevant nterest In 85 965 919 fully paid
ardinary shares {Notice dated 31 Juby 20000
Bistribation of Shareholders and
Shareholdings

The number of kssued shares as at

20 Sepresnber 2002 was 1,125,157, 899 heled
by 58,791 shareholders whoge voting rights
are one vote for each share held

Stock Exchange Listing

Pasminen's shares are listed on the Australian
Stoek Exchange and when they last traded,
did so under the ASX code PAS.

Share Registry

Fhe Company’s Share Register s maintained
by Computershare vestor Services Pry Lud.
Shareholders’ enquiries about their
shareholdings should be addressed to:

Computershare Investor Services Pry Lid
Leavel 12, 065 Bourke Street

Maolbourne 3000 Australia

PO Box 2078EE

Melbourne 3001 Australia

Telephone 61 3 0611 5711

Faesirnile 61 3 0611 5710

fmall Malbourne servicest@eompatershare com.au

Please quote vour shareholder sunber

an all commuanications with the Share
Registrar or the Company.

Tax File Namber (TFN} Information
While [t I8 not cormpulsory for a shareholdes
to provide a TEN, Pasmineo is obliged to
deduct tax from any unfranked portion of

a dividend payient to shareholders resident
i Australia who have not supplied such
information. If you have not already suppliod
your TEN, vou may do so by writing 1o
Computershare Registry Services Py Lud.
Changing Name or Address

Changes {o your name o1 sddress must be
advised in writing to Computershare Registey
Services Pty Lid

If you are sponsored by a broker, vour notice
In writing must be sent {0 your Sponsoring
Droker

Share Buy-back

The Company has aot had during the yvear
in review and does not currently hive,

an onerarket buy-back program n place.

Sharecholder Distribation

Size of Shareholding Number of Shareholding Number of Shares
1.1.000 15,286 8,144,551
1,001.5.000 18,778 58,550,017
&.001.10,000 10,606 87 542,721
10,061 100,600 15,048

100,001 and over 1,075

Total 58,701 [,125 157 999

Shareholdings with less than a marketable

parcel Chavirg a market vadue of $500 or less) Not applicable shares susperdord

Top 20 Shareholders

Shareholder Namber of Shares

National Mominees Limited

ANZ Nominees Limited

Westpas Custodian Nominees Limited

Chase Manhatten Nominees Limited

Citicorp Nordnees Pty Limited

Athens Holdings Pry Limited

OUBC Nominees (Australia) Py Limited

Fortls Clearing Nominees Pty Limited

Hedm Melbourne Limited

ANZ Securities Limited

Murichre of Australin Equity {vestinent Company Pry Liredeed
MLAE Nominees Py Limdted

Brorwa Mining Co Lid

Whitlavd Nominees Pty Limited

Chemoen Pty limited

Pramelian Autoreobile Limited

Exchange Nominee Pty Lid

Milino Pty Limited

LIBS Warburg Private Clients Nomidness Pty Lid
Peto Bras Pry Limited

Company Information

Further inforration and publeations about,
the Cormpany’s nperationg are avillable

af Wiwial ;:)EiSi'ﬂiﬂ(fO.{Z(}I'E'LEH.L
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96,025,044
54,821,402
40,407,730
27,288,301
12,574,076
11,281,006
8,620,000
5,857 845
5,400,001
83,497 550
2,450,000
2,773 181
2,742 51
2,668,000
2, 500,001
2, 500,001
2,472 910
2,919 800
2,166 51
2 160000

8.53
4.87
$.5%
2.42
1.1
1.0
077
(.52
(.48
0.3

.31
.25
.24
.24
.22
.22
.22
.26
.19
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Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance

On 19 September 2001 Pasminco Limited
ard adl wholly owned Australinn subsidiaries,
exchuding Pasminee Superannuation Piy
Limited, were piaced into Yoluntary
Administration. Upon appointment, the
Administrators assumed control of the Group,
its business and assets and the powers of
the Divectors and officers of the Company
andd those of its controdled entiies in
administration were effectively suspendsd.
Any funetions performed and powers
axercised by those Birectors and officers
since the beginning of the Administration
have been with the written approval of the
Administrators. This sivustion has been
confirmed under the Deeds of Corpany
Arrangement in respect of the Deed
Administrators. A description of the rain
features of the corporate governance
procedures adopted by the Board of Directors
unidl 19 September 2001, 15 set out below

Board Fanctions

The Board considered strategic plans and
initiatives, reviewed plans and budgets,
operational and financial performance and
established and monitored delegated
authority levels for capital and financial
corritiments. It received advice on
operational and financial risk and considerad
strategies for appropriste risk minimisation.
It had responsibility for ensuring the
Company had effective managemert
processes in place. § reviewed and approved
all significant corporate initiatives and reports
to shareholders.

Board of Directors

Currently Directors are noi-executive
Brirectors. In appointing additional Directors,
the Board specified the mix of qualifications,
skills and experience it believed was
desizable and the Remuaneration Commities
waorking with external consultants,
reconunended appropriate candidates.

Birectars are nog reguired to hold &
mirdsneen neredes of shares aned ne
compdsory refirerment age has been {ined.
The Company’s constitution confirms that
af every annual general meeting, one third
of the Directors (except for any Managing
Brector in office at the i) muost retice
from office ard submit for re.-e fore andd
that: a Director may not retain office for
mare than 3 years, without retiring and
submitting for re-election.

I aceordance with the constitution, Directors
had determined that, for the time being,
the maximuam pumber of Directors is fve.

Board Operations

The Pasimines Board held ot least 11
scheduled meetings per year bub also met to
consider issues of special imporiance.
Managemernt, audiors, and representatives
from the Cormpany’s advisers attended Board
and conunities meetings as appropriste.
Independent Advice

Birectors may seek independent professional
advice ot the entity’s expense, but are
refutred to consait with the Chairman
before doing so.

B0 LML

Committees

The Board had established three Commitiees,
the Audit Conurdtiee, the Safety, Health

and Environunent Comepdttee and the
Remuneration Committee, to consider these
specific areas I detal and 0 repord to the
flall Board. It had also established a Standing
Committes to consider urgent ssues which
arese between regular scheduled meefings
of the full Board, There have been no
meetings of the Committess since the
Company was placed into Voluntary
Adrrdnisteation on 19 Seprember 2001,
Audit Committee

The key responsibilities of the Aadit
Commities weare to:

review annual and halfvearly financial reports
and all other financial information published
Dy the COMmpar
agree on the terms of engagement and
seope of aerivity of the external anditors,
the neernsl sudit function and ensurs
atdequate resourcing and coordination

for both roles:

provide & divecs Hae of corumuanication
between Directors and both the nterna
and external auditors,

review neernsd audit aotivities and reports;
maniter tie effectiversss of internal
COTELol SyStems:;

review the group's commercial practices
and policies;
averses the effective operation of

the organisation’s risk management
process; and

review the performanee of the external
and irbernel anditors and vheir andit fees.

In acddition to the norexecutive Director
members, Audit Committes mestings were
attended by members of management

and the external and internal auditors as
appropriate. At 19 Septermber 2001, the
merebers of the Audit Corrmittes were
Andres Guy (Chatrman) and Geoff Allen
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Safety, Health and Environment
Commitiee

The terms of reference of the Safety
Health and Environment Committes were
Lo overses the implementation of the
Pasreinen Safety, Health and Environment
Policies.

I particwdar, the Cormanittee reviewead with
TR

vhe safedy, health and environment risks
associated with Pasmince's opesations;

the responses to be adopled with respect
to such risks;

the implementation and audit of such
responses; and

the appropriate manggement siructirs

in lght of the responses adoptad.

At 19 September 2001, the members of the
Safety, Health and Environument Commities
were David Macfarlane {Chariran),

and Geoff Allen. Members of management
attended meetings as appropriate.

Remuneration Committee

The charter of the Remuneration
Corrmities was (0 review with the Chief
Executive the overall rernuneration
struetare aned policies for Pasmineo seafl
and 1o review and approve senior executive
PRLUNEPARGN &R appoiniments at

sendor lavel.

With advice from appropriate external
consullants, the commities reviewed aned
established the rermumerstion and other
amployment conditions of the Chief
Executive. The coruniites also obtained
the advice of qualified external consultants
on appropriate levels of remuneration

for the nor-execttive Directors. The
corrnittes acted as the nomination
copnrnittes in developing reconunendations
{or pew Board appointments.

L

The Remuaneration Comumittes merbers,
at, 19 September 2001, wore Mark Rayner
{Chairman} and David Macfariane. No lees
are pavable o directors in respect of
Remuneration Comunittes duties.

PRI Sudel

Standing Committee

The charter of the Board Standing Cominittes
wins 10 deal with urgent {ssues arising
betwean scheduled Board meetings which
redate o matters the Board has previously
approved in principle. All Directors are
memders and a quorum I8 theee, Wherever
nossible the Chief Executive sitends. No fees
are pavable to Directors In respect of
Standing Cominittes duties.

Risk Assessment and Management
While the Board received advice on aregs
of operational and financial risk and
considerad strategios to manage business
risks, the new charter of the Aundi
Committee had created a higher focus on
risk ranagement for that Commities.

The anmueal internad audit work plan was
developed in the context of the Group's risk
management processes and focused on issues
and aspects of the business which had been
identified as requiring close atfention.
Etkical Standards

Pasmineo has adopted a vision and values
statement developed with the invalvement.
of many employvess throughout the Group.
The values which support the Group’s vision
include, through an adopted code of conduct,
a cornmitment 1o respect the law and

act aceordingly and to be fair, honest and
consistent in deglings and behavioun

The code of conduct alse deals with conflices
of interest, use of company assets and
information, honesty and secountabiity

The Company has a compeehensive policy
ot the purchase and sale of Company
seourities by emplovees, The policy provides
guidance on when the trading of securities
ig permitted and establishes @ detatled
prestyadie clearance protocol

of Company Arrasgenent)

Continnous Disclosure

The Company Secretary has responsibility
for corununication with the Australian Stock
Cxchange (ASX). All information discloged
Lo the market through the ASX s posted on
the Company's web site immediately after
disclosure to the ASX. The Company has
astablished procedures to ensure the
coptinuoes disclosure of information it s
reqrairedd L0 communicate under the ASX
listing rules.




Ore Besources and RBeserves — 31 March 20602

Century
The Mineral Resource estimate for the
Centlry zine deposit is based on the
computer maodel ereated in Qotober 2000,
The Century deposit resource maodel refiects
the actual geology and style of mineralisation
abserved in the open pit. The resource model
is crested from availlable geological and assay
data gatherad from explorstion diamond
drilling nominally spaced B0x80m, and
limited open pit geological mapping, rock.
chip face sampling, and blast hole logging.
The Mineral Resource Staternent is reported
after applving a cut off grade of 3.5% zince
and nehldes the whote Ore Besorve, The
remaining Mineral Resourcs is estimated by
reqnoving the volume mined for the twebee.
month period ended 51 March 2002 from

the original resource model. Mined volume

is determined by routine surveying the open
it at the end of each calendar month.

The clagsHicarion of the Mineral Resource

in accordance with the JORC code® s based
art the distance from dismond drill holes,

The deposit extents are well defined based
on known geotogical contacts.

The Ore BReserve estimate for the Century
zifne deposit sub-divides the mineral resource
ineo two distinet mining zones (Upper and
Eoweer Ore Zones) separsted by imverburden.
The March 2002 Ore Reserve statement is
prepared by depleting the previous March
2001 ore reserve by madiled ore production
data for the twelve months ended 31 March
2002, The ore reserve tonnage is further
reduced by a factor of 5% to reflect the
reconcilistion between the resource model
and production data. The Ore Reserve is
clagsified by assigning the JORC code reserve
categories the same ratio as the Mineral
Resource staterment categories (Le Proved
regerve = Moasured resource, and Probable
reserve = Indicated resource). The current
Ore Beserve I8 based on the Life of Mine plan
completad in July 2001, The factors appiied
o estimare the Ore Reserve inclade a
variable cut-off grade using a zine equivalent
formulda, acoumulating the seams in the
resouree model to define the top and base of
the two ore zones, and applying mining ore
loss and dilution factors. Reserves previously
identified o be mined in stage 7 have been
axchuded from this estlmate as a result of the
J Wy 2001 Life of Mine ’(
HE A Kc\]%o -5

Fasrninoo Century Mine

Dugald River

The Dugald River Resource was modelied
from dismond drill hole assavs using 1500
seate cross-sections at 50 to 100m apart.
These sectlons were used to interpret the
spatial distribution of the dominant styles of
mineralisation. Since the previous estimate in
Noverber 1939 there has been 16 additionad
holes deilied into the thick central part of the
deposit. A model was constructed conlining
the mineralisation styles within three.
cimensional Resource domains, The meta
grades were estimated separately for each
domain. The addiional drilling and a more
rigorous enforcement of domain boundaries
have resuited n mproved resolution in the
thickest area of the deposit. Revision of the
Resource categories has not resulted ina
significant change i the overall percentage
of the deposit being reported In the Inferred
category but has upgraded some areas in the
central part of the deposits {o Indicated while
other areas at the marging hivve been
downgraded to Inferred. The Resource for
the Dugald River deposit ar a 10% lead + zine
clut-off grade stards at 47 9M G 12.1% zine,
2.1 lead and 4474 sibver, This R
ineludes 31 98t of Indicate :
12 8% zine, 2.0 lead and 44;;1 sijver &nd
165,000 of Inferred Resource @6 11 1% zing,
2.3% lead and 444 sibver

I Latherborrow -

Gaoology Manager,

B0 LML

Ehwra

The Elura Resource has been estimated using
assays from diarmond deilling and geological
mapping, interpreted by mine geologists to
develop a three dimensional moded of the ore
body. The Resource has been estimated using
revente based out off of 355/ &t a minimum
witth of 4m and is reported inclusive of
Reserves, At B1 March 2002 the estimated
Measured and Indicated Resource was
F3OME (@ 9.1% zine, 5.6% lead and 65 git
silver. Fhere are no Resources in the

Inforred category.

The Reserve ks estimated by the application
of mining criteria to the Besource model. Ax
31 March 2002 the Reserve was estlmated o
be 46ME G0 8.5% zine, 5.0% lead and 52 gt
siver Since 31 March 2001 the Reserve hag
heen reduced by 5 5Mt. There was 1250
mined and 4 8ML tonnes deleted due to a
change In mining sirategy. This change in
strategy involved & change in the mine plan
from & "pagte fHI' mining system to a "no fiF"
am. The plan to act (il mining voids
pecessitates that additional blocks of
Resource material be feft as crowns and
pillars thus significantly reducing Besoures
recovery. There has also be a reduction n
grade for all metals since the last estimate
tue to the application of dilution {factors in
order that the Reserve grade betier reflects
vhe actual material mined.

1 Lawrigan - Manage
’\Lmdgvl Mindng, Pasminca
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Ore Resources and Reserves — 31 March 2002 (cont.)

Rosebery

The mineral Resource at Rosebery has been
agtimated using assays from diamond drilling
and geological mapping, interpreted by mine
geologists to develop a three dimensional
motlet of the ore body and remmaant pitlars. At
31 March 2002 the Measured, Indicated and
Inferred Besource for the Rosebery Mine was
B.7ML st 16.1% zine, 5.2% lead, 0.41% copper,
168 git silver and 2.3 g gold. A Resource of
0.6M st 3.7% zine, 1.9% lead, 11 copper,
157 g/t silver and 4.4 gt gold is estimated for
the nearby South Hercuwdes prospect. The
Resource cut off is based on the expected
recovered metsl value of contained zine, lead,
copper, silver and gold (385 for underground
resources and S65 for resources potentialby
armenable to surface mining). A minlmoom
width reguirement of 3 metres i also applied
and Resources must be considered currenthy
ar poterdtially accessible. Resources are stated
inelusive of Reserves.

EBroved and Probable Reserves as ap 31 March
2002 were 2 8Mt at 11,20 zine, 3.5% lead,
0.44% copper, 111 gt sibver and 1.9 gt gold
Al Reserves are within the Rosebery mine.

Resources were added through exploration
in the lower mine area and through improved
ACCEsS HILO Femaant areas in the upper part
of the mine. However the additions were
insufficient to totally replace Resources
depleted by mining. Revised geological
Interpretations of sp s of the mine
also contributed to a reduction in Resources
sirce the kst annaal report.

ecline development in the lower part of the
mine was slower than {orecast and delayed
the nfill driliing required 1o convert identified
Besources to Reserves. Decreases in Reserves
were parthy oifset by Improved access fo
remmpant pillars 1 the upper part of the mine.

Sxplosation for the coming yvear will foous
ant the northern part, of the mine where the
krowr lenses rermain apen at depth aned

oy the North.
) L

Peler Fdeards - Geological

it s Ancresy Pr
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Gordonsville and Clineh Valley
Tennesses

Public reporting requirements in the LSA
differ from those that apply in Australia and
astimates are not directly comparable to
thase reported under JORC stancarels,
Gordonsville and Clineh Valley are
underground mines based on strata bound,
carbonate hosted zine mineralisation.
Resource estirates are baged on assayvs from
diamond dreilting. The Resource does not
inelade material contained in the Resorve.
The Besource at 31 March 20082 for
Gardonsville is estimated af 15 4Mt @
zine. This Resouree containg .85 of
germanium metal. The Clinch Valley Resource
at 31 March 2002 is estimated at 3.2M at
3.0% zine, The classification of Besources iy
paged on the density of dlameond drilling and
the Besources of both mines are considered
e be in the Indicated category

Resarves are sstimated by appiving a
minimum height of 3.4 metres to those
Resource blocks that may be developed From
axisting mine workings. Blocks with diluged
grades of less than 2% zine are excluded from
Resarves Blocks with dilied grades of
greater than 4.5% zine are cut to this valus.
Na provision is made for pillars Reserves at
Gardongvitle and Clinch Valley at 31 March
2002 were estimated at 1848y @ 3.2% zine
and 2 488 &8 5.2% zine respectively, The
Resorve at Gordonsville is also estireated o
contain AML of Germanivm metad.

1he A Wallsce - Mitchel] Consulting
Creokogist

ooy

* Australasian code For reporting of mineral
resources and are reserves {The JORC Code),
prepared by the Joint Ore Beserve Committee
of the Australasian Institute of Mining and
Metallurgy, Australasian Institute of
Geoscientists and Minerals Council of
Austratia (JORCY, effective Seprember 19949

of Company Arrasgenent)



Ore Resources and Reserves — 31 March 2002 (cont.)

Resources at 31 March 2002

Location 2002 20601 Lead Copper Silver Gold
Tonrnes (m) Tannes (m) % % gt gt
Beltana Measured 3.1 0.1 22 e e
.1 0.1 22 e e .
Century Measured G620 04640 s e 44 .-
Indicated 218 23.2 4 a .
Inforrad 03.02 f).02 L - -
836 B89.3 e e 44 .
Prugald River Indicated YR 3.4 2 . 44 .
Inferred 166 6.0 28 . 44 .
47 G 4748 2y .- 44 .
Elura Measured 120 1.9 BE 68 .
Endicated P0G 2.4} 47 44 .
139 ih4 e - 68 .
Rosebery
Rosebery Mine Measured 2.0 2.4 4.1 (.43 126 2.4
Indicated 3.4 1.4 4.5 0.67 150 238
Inforrad 54 B AT 06.87 173 2.8
87 3143 B2 (.41 1RG 2.8
South Heroules
Browns Tunnel Indicated (.5 0.h 2.4 .11 1687 4.6
Southern Trenches Inforrad 3.1 0.1 1.2 (.10 28 2.5
(.6 0.4 1.9 .11 iB7 4.4
Tennessee
Gordonsvilie Endicated 15.4 1.3 S e e e
Clineh Valley Indicaed 38 38 Yoo e e e
185 178 e e e e
Total Measured 7T 824 - e e e
Indicated 4.4 TRT e e e e
Inforrad 218 218 . e e e
F7a 1798 . e e e

PARMIMNOO LIMTTED SSubject to Deed of Cormpany Arrangement)



Ore Resources and Reserves — 31 March 2002 (cont.)

Reserves at 31 March 2002

Location 2002 20061 Zine Lead Copper Silver Gold
Tonrnes (m) Tonnes {m) B % % gt g

[

Beltana Proved 3.1 0.1 400

1 t.1 40.40

Century Proverd 565 821 2.5
Prababte f 218 114

(]

Lol |

—

5.6 254 i2.2 | I i 1o S

Elura Praverd 4.0 8.3 85 B2 .

Prababte (.6 18 84 42 . 4f
4.6 1431 8.8 5 e B

Rosebery

Rosebery Mine Proved 18 246 0.6 ] .87 114} 19
Probabite (.5 (1.6 5.0 a7 (.66 114 2.0
28 2.6 11.2 4.5 (.44 111 1.9

Tennessee
Gardongvilie Proverd 28 2.4
Probabie 136 16.5

u
i

[N

16.4 18.%

Clineh Valley Proverd 14 1.5
Prababte F.0 i1

e P
el e

| 2

2.4 2.6

Al Mines Proverd 4.2 ERe
Prababte 146 17.8

[t

3.
3

[N

18.8 215

Total Proverd 651 TH.4 e e e
Prababte 347 418 e e e

598 1182 -

48 PARMINGO LIMITED {Sulyect bo Deed of Company Arrasgenent)









